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PARTI 

. Item '1. Business 

GENERAL 

·,_, 

.. __ '·. Wesco Financial Corporation ( "Wilsco'') was incorporated in Delawa_re .o_n March 19, 1959. The 
principal businesses of Wesco, conducted by wholly owned subsidiaries, are the savings and loan 
business, through Mutual Savings and Loan Association ("Mutual Savings"), which was incorporated 
in ,§alifornia in_ 1925, the property and casualty insurance business, through Wesco-Financial 
Insurance Comp'any (''Wes-FIC'), which was incorporated in 1985, and the steel service center 

· businl!Ss, through Precision Steel Warehouse, Inc. ("Precision Steel"), which was begun in 1940 and 
acquired.by Wesco in 1979. Wesco's operations also include the manufacture of electrical equipment 
through New America Electrical Corporation ("New., America Electric"). which was organized in 
1982, and which has been 80%-owned by Wesco.since December 1988. In addition, Wesco has 
investments in real estate and securities, and owns a small Insurance agency. 

Since 1973, Wesco has been 80.1%-owned by Blue Chip Stamps (or its predecessor by the same 
name), a. wholly owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire"). Wesco and its 
subsidiaries.are t'11us controlled by Blue Chip Stamps and Berkshire •. All of these companies may also 
be deemed to be controlled by Warran E. Buffett, who is Berkshire's chairman and chief executive 
officer and owner of 4 l .8'111 of its stock. ----Wesco's activities fall into three. business segments - financial, insurance, and industrial. The 
financial segment includes (a) the savings and loan business, (b) operation of a business block in 
Pasadena; California, and ( c) Investments, principally in common and preferred stocks. The insurance 
segment comprises the. property and casualty insurance business. The industrial segment includes 
steel service center operations-and the manufacture and sale of various commercial and residential 
electrical products. The amounts of revenue, operating profit and identifiable assets attributable ,to 
each of these three business stigments are included in Note 11 to Wesco's consolidated financial 
statements contained in Item 8, Financial Statements;' 

'- .. -:, 

FINAN<:IAL SEGMENT ··-· 

The savings arid loan business h.as been a difficult business since the late 1970s. Until recently, 
institutions with substantial amounts of)ong-tenn. low-yielding mortgage Joans on their bnr-ks, funded 
by short-term borrowings frorn \:epositors, saw their cost of funds in&ease Clramaffcail~ increase 
in cost of funds was due both to prevailing interest rates at levels much higl':er than had once been 
thought normal, and to fundamental changes occurring in the savings and loan industry. As a re$u)t of 
changes in federal regulations affecting savings and loan associations (ancl other deppsitory institu
tions such as banks), regulations limiting rate competition for depositors' accounts were•eliminated in 
1986. Other regulations and regulatory attitudes were modified to enable savings and loan associa
tions and banks to compete more directly with each other and with other financial institutions and 
money-market funds in providin!l a wide variety of consumer finar{cial services, including lending. In 
the early 1980s, most savings arid loans suffered operating losses, and, although many have more 
recently earned profits principally as a result of the moderation of interest rates: hundreds of others, 
many.insolvent and garnering wide publicity, in 1987, drove the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance 
Corporation ("FSLIC"), the fedt:"ial agency then insuring savings deposits, into insolvency. ( Subse
quently, savings deposits in savings and loan associations, including Mutual Savings, have been 
insured by the Sallings Association Insurance Fund, an affiliate of the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation formed at that time.) Changes in the statutory and r!!gulatory framework were enacted in 
AugL1st 1989 when President Bush, reiterating that the full faith and credit of the U.S. government 
would continue to back deposit Insurance, signed into law the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery 
and Enforcement Act. of 1989 ( "FIRREA"). 
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' Mutual)iavlngs, which has retained its financial strength and is not expected to burden the 
· insurar:i:e fund, anticipated the pre-FIRREA changes in the savings and loan business by substantially 
reducing the size and scope of its business and altering the nature of its business activities as it 
pondered an operating plan that would provide a socially constructive service while operating with 
acceptable profits accompanied by an acceptable level of risk. Mutual Savings took the following 
s,~eps: "' 

• In 1979i it substantially curtailed its real estate loan originations because of the high cost of 
savings deposits, the reduction in net savings inflow, and uncertainty as. to the future direction 
.of loan intel':l!st rates. 

• In 1980, it sold fifteen offices in Southern California (retaining only its Pasadena headquarters 
office and a satellite office in a shopping mall across the street) and approximately $307 million, 
of net' hranch savings accounts together with 'an equal book value of its highest-yielding '

1 

ltiortgage loans to iinother association. 

• · 1n · 1986, It resumed real estate lending in .Southern California, offering a fully adjustable-rate 
mortgage loan. Loans made under this program beginning in late 1987 have borne a 25% 
Interest-rate cap. These loans yield a spread of·about 2'1& above the rate available from one
year U.S. Treasury notes. Approximately $100 million has been lent since the inception of this 
program • 

.. _ _._.l!\ 1988,.it.addm zsq-mdmately $65 milliorFto' a previous iOvestment in common stock of 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporatio'n ( "Frl!ddie Mac"); the totalinvestment of abo._.1r$7;z .. 
million represents 4'1& uf the total sllafes outstanding. the legal limit for any one holdef°when 
the investment was made. Freddie Mac suppons housing primarily by purchasing mortgage 
lo~ns for immediate transmutation into. mortgage-backed ~ecurities that it guarantees~nd 
promptly sells. The 1991 yearend trading value on the Nev/York Stock Exchange of Min.Jal 
Saving( Freddie Mac shares was $330 million. Thus, based on 1991 yearend trading prices, 

, Mutual Savings had an unrealized pre-tax profit in Freddie Mac sha\eS of about $258 million. At 
-current tax rates/the potential after"tax profit was about $152 million as of that date. 

_- In 1990, it began to. offer fixed-rate flrst•mortgage loans. to qualified borrowers of low-to
moderate income living within .its local community. The loans, which currently bear slightly 
below-ma~etinterest rates and are presently limited to $202,300 each, are pegged to Freddie 
Mac standar<!s and require' borrower equities ofat least 20'!& of property values. Mutual Savings 
designed and instituted this program in response to increasing regulatory pressure on financial 
Institutions to increase lending to less-advantaged homeowners. The program, which has 
generated about $6 million in loans to date, will continue indefinitely under an agreement with 
regulatory authorities and is programm'ed for steady expansion. 

• In 1991 it invested approximately $125 million in high-quality, rapidly repaying mortgage
backed securities collateralized by pools of loans backed by Freddie Mac, Federal National 

, Mortgage Association and Government National Mortgage Association. These fixed-rate mort
!:1 gage securities increased Mutual Savings' mortgage-backed securities holdings to about $130 

million as of 199.1 yearend, at a combined yield of 7.6'!&. 

Mutual Savings is now relatively small, ranking approximately 50th among California's savings and 
loan ilssotiations in assets at the end of 1991. Because it sold its highest-yielding mortgage loans in 
1980 when Interest rates were relatively high, and resumed lending and began investing in mortgage
backed securities after ratl!S had fallen, Mutual Savings' entire loan and mortgage-backed securities 
portfolios bear what may be among the lowest average interest rates ( 8.0'!& per annum, combined, at 
the end of 1991) of all associations in the United States. Although Mu~ual Savings is presently 
exposed to detrimental effects should interest rates increase sharply, such exposure is mitigated by 
the significant u11realized appreciation of its investments in marketable securities. (See gap analysis 
appearing on page 20 for further information.) 
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Mutual Savings' entire portfolio of housing-related assets is believed to present almost no risk of 
significant loss. (.See Item 7, Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations. ) 

Fl_RREA, the 'lates/c,'i several attempts to rejuvenate the ailing savJngs and loan industry and shore 
up its deposit-insurance fund, has been described as the most significant banking legislation since the 
1930s. It i~ expected to involve feder,;il s;:iendinit-of at least $200 billion over the neic:t ten years . 

. /· ·-,:y ... .. ' ,, , 

Al!hough Mutual Savings complies with the current requirements of FIR REA (at 1991 yearend, its 
book net worth amourited to 16.1% of assets, and its risk-weighted capital amounted to 19.6% of risk
weighted assets,, well in excess of federal requirernents of 3% and 7.2%, respectively), as certain of 
the FIRREA regulations have become'\effective, various changes in Mutual Savings' operations hi~e 

;. '~ r· ~ •1 

been made or will be require.~. most notably: ··· · · ' 
," . '" ·J (~I 

• Prodded by FIRREA; all $41 millio.1 of Mutual Savings' public utility preferred stocks were sold 
in i:riill-199J, and all $26 million of Mutuili Savings' sen/ice corporation subsidiary's investment 
in conve~lble preferred stock of Salon\Qn lnc,.,~ils transferred to another of Wesco's wholly 
owned subsidiaries at cost in D.ecember 19~)·imd May 1991. These investments provided 
substantial'eamings advantage to Mutual Savings because their high dividend yield (10.1% 
comb!r.ed) was taxed at a much lower rate than the rate charged on interest-bearing 
investments al.lowed under FIRREA. Ignoring the one-time earnings benefit resulting from the 

': $5.6 'iniUio'n; gain on sales of these investments, Mutual_..s.ivings would be required to. replace 
the invi!stments-·with-S-73-tftt;;jQri of high~quillity interest-beariflg investments yielding 13.4% 
per annum indefinitely mErely to break e\•en. As a point of refenince, Mutual Savings was 
earning ·only 3.65'111 at 1991 year~nd ·on its overnight Fed Funds investments. 

12 

• In Wesco's 1990 annual report it was reported that FIRREA required, beginning July 1, 1991, 
that savings and loan associatio11s such ~ Mutual '5al(jngs maintain a larger proportion of their 
assets in a more restrictive list of housing-related assets. than regulations then permitted, and 
that Mutual Savings' inve5trilent in common stock of .Freddie Mac at cost of $71. 7 million 
would no looger qualify as a housing-related asset under Fl~REA as of that date, notwithstand
ing its continued qualification in a similar asset test f~r federal income tax purposes. Jn c 

anticipation of the new restrictions, Mutual Savings, priortqjuly 1, 1991, liquidated its Wes-Fin 
Service Corp. subsidiary and' increased its investment in high-quality, rapidly liquidating 
mortgage-backed securities by approximately $117 million. Subseq1~enlly, in December 1991, 
President Bush signed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act 
( "FDICIA"), which liberalized the. regulatory list of qualifying housing~related assets and 
provided a formula under which each institution could compute its unique regulatory 
requirement. 

Under FDICIA, approximately $65 million, at cost, of Mutual Savings' investment in Freddie 
Mac stock is considered a qualifying housing-related asset for regulatory purposes as of 1991 
yearend. FOICIA, however, leaves unchanged the FIRREA requirement, which management 
hopes will also be revised, that Mutual Savings write down to zero, in stages, the entire $72 
million cost of its investment in Freddie Mac common stock ( 1991 yearend market value $330 
n'iillion) in computing its regulatory net'Worth. The regulatory writedown (currently 25% of 

· Mutual Savings' investment in Freddie Mac stock, scheduled to increase to 40% on July 1, 
1992, 609& on July 1, 1993 and 100% on July 1, 1994) 'does not affect net income per.se. 
However, MUtual Savings would probably not be able to absorb the 100% writedown 
scheduled to take. effect July 1, 1994 and still comply with regulatory net worth requirements 
(essentially that it maintain net worth equal to at least 6% of assets after any such writedown), 
and would, in the absence of relaxation, be required to sell a portion of the Freddie Mac 
investment, possibly to another Wesco subsidiary, at that time. Such a sale, if required, would 
probably not affect detrimentally the operating results or shareholder~' equity of Mutual 
Savings or Wesco. 

•\ 
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• Mutual Savings, like other savings and loans, will be required to pa.y increasing premiums for 
deposit insurance. However, at the time the FSLIC deposit-insurance fund was declared 
insolvent in 1987, 'the Federal Home Loan Bank eliminated the so-called secondary insurance 
reserve, arid the amounts cunfiscated ($1.9 million after taxes, in Mutual Savings' case) are 
being slowly credited back against deposit-insurance assessments, with the result that Mutual 
Savings' after•tax earnings were increased by $217,000 in 19B8, $209,009 in 1989/$341,000 in 
1990 and $273,000 in 1991. Under FIRREA, the credit is expected to decline 20% annually, 
until it will have been substantiall~. utilized by the late 1990s. · 

• Mutual Savings is subject to supervision by more regulatoiY entities than previously. The 
amount of nonproductive time and effort spent by management and other employees, 
previously substantial, has increased accordingly. · · 

• FIRREA generally prohibits a savings and lcian association from investing directly in real estate. 
Mutual Savings is developing :32 resideriiial parcels of largely oceanfront land near Santa 
Barbara, California, which Wil'S acquired by foreclosure in 1966. After many years' delay in 
obtaining numerous approv'lls and building permits, Mutual Savings has been proceeding with 
construction and sale of,completed townhouses and lots as quickly as can be responsibly done 
witllout violating evolving local building restrictions. Although Mutual Savings is making:every 
reasonable effort to complete divestiture of the project by June 30, 1993, as required by the 
FDIC, the Association may have to request an extension of time. Management cannot predict 
whether an extension request would ·receive favorable consideration, or how great the financial 
detriment might be if Mutual Savings were required to divest the project prematurely. The 
property is carried at cost of approximately $22 million at 1991 yearend. 

Mutual Savings expects the savings and loan business to continue to be a difficult and 
competitive business. Altered as it has been as a result of ,F,IRREA, Mutual Savings' business may or 
m"y not provide less risk to the insurance fund, but the business will likely prove substantially less 
rewarding to the shareholders of Wesco_"Muwal Savings intends to preserve its options by retaining its 
financial strength and remaining as flexible as P'b"~ible with respect to expansion (including possible 
acquisition) or contraction. Management has not yet d.etem1ined what course of action will ultimately 
be taklin as a result

0
of the passage of Fl RREA. Whatever action is ultimately taken is not expected to 

result in significant detrimental effect to Wesco in terms of either the net income it would report (i:Jr 
any single year or its sha..-E!holders' equity. 

Compared with other associations, Mutual Savings is believed to have a higher.ratio of shari!\1old
ers' equity to total interest-bearing liabilities, a much higher proportion of assets 1"1 short-term, 

O.~•t-hi'?.nng cash~lents and in Freddie Mac common stock that provides large income tax 
advaiifage, and a liqUTclailng value substantially above net book value. (Attention is directed to 
Mutual Savings' condensed consolidated balance sheet appearing on page 48. ) 

Wesco, while it seeks suitable businesses to acquire and expansion of its existing operations, 
invests in marketable securities, including common stocks of unaffiliated companies. (See Note 2 to 
the accompanying consolidated financial statements for' a suml~ary of these investments and 
Schedule I accompanying such statements. for further information.) Wesco owns a business block in 
Pasadena, California, which includes the nine-story office building in which its headquarters and the 
main offices of ,.., •tual Savings and a small insurance agency wholly owned by Wesco are located, a 
multistory gar· ,~ 

1
structure, and a parking lot across the street from the parking garage. The office 

building is nearly'1Glly leased under agreements expiring at various dates to 1998. 

Approximately 65 full-time employees ~,~e engaged in the savings and loan business and other 
financial segment activities. 
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INSURANCE SEGMENT 

Wesco-Financial Insurance Company ( "Wes-FIC") was incorporated in 1985 to engage in the" 
property and casualty insurance and reinsurance business. Wesco contributed approximately 
$103 million to Wes-FIC's capital from September 1985 to January 1989. 

In 1985, Wes-FIC entered into an arrangement whereby it reinsured ...., through a Berkshire 
Hathaway insurance company subsidiary, Natiorillr!iidemnity Company ("NICO''J;-as-iml!rmediary· 
without-profit - 2'11> of the entire book of insurance business of the Jong•established Firemiln's Fund 
Insurance Companies ("Fireman's Fund"). Wes-FIC thus assumed the benefits and burdens of 
Fireman's Fund's prices, costs and losses under a contract covering all insurance premiums earned by 
Fireman's Fund during a four•year coverage period that expired on August 31, 1989. Tiie arrangement 
put Wes-FIC in virtually the same position it would have been in if it, instead offiremail's Fur.d, had 
directly written the business reinsured. Differences in results have occurred principally from the 
investment side of insurance, as Wes-FIC, instead of Fireman's Fund, has invested funds from "float'',, 
generated. Wes-FIC will remain liable for its share of unpaid losses and loss expenses, which have 
been reflected. on Wescris balance sheet, and will continue to invest funds offset by loss reserves 
until run-off is complete, perhaps many yea!s hence. 

Effective January 1, 1990, Wes-FIC began to reinsure 50'!& of the book of workers' compensation 
insurance business of Cypress Insurance Company ("Cypress"), a wholly owned St!bsidiary of 
Berkshire Hathaway, under a contract patterned generally after that with Fireman's Fund. Tlie contract 
Was termiii'ated effective December 31,. 1991. Wes-FIC's share of premiums earned during the two 

· years was $7 ;3 million~ In 1992, Wes-FJC will return to Cypress approximately $500,000, representing 
unearned premiums less related ceding commissions. As with the Fireman's Fund contract, Wes-FIC 
will remain liable for its share of unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, as well as policyholder 
divide rids. 

Wes-FIC in 1988 began to write direct business, as distinguished from reinsurance. It is licensed 
in Nebraska, Utah and Iowa, and wrote $114,000 and earned $120,000 in direct premiums in 1991. 

Insurance companies are subject to regulat(on by the departments of insurance of the various 
states in which they operate. Regulations relate to, among other things, capital requirements, 
shareholder and policyholders' dividend restriL"tions, reporting requirements, periodic· regulato1y 
examinations, and limitations on the size and types of investments that can be made. 

In recent years, financial failures in the insurance Industry have received considerable attention 
·from n.ews· ,media,. regulatory authorities, rating agencies and Congress. As one result, industry 

· participants and· the public have been made more aware of the benefits derived from dealing with 
insurers whose financial resources support their promises, with significant margins of safety against 
adversity .. Jn this respect Wes~FIC is competitively well positianed, inasmuch as it possesses an above
average level of capital (over $283 million at December 31, 1991 ) in proportion to the modest 
amount of insurance business currently being written. 

Wes-FIC is interested in other ·"ummgements, including those similar to the Fireman's Fund 
contract, if attractive opportunities arbe. 

INDUSTRIAL SEGMENT 

Precision Steel, acquired in 1979 for approximately $15 million, operates a well-established steel 
service center business in two locations: one in Franklin Park, Illinois, near Chic-.iJo; the other, 
operated by a wholly owned subsidiary, in Charlotte, North Carolina. The service centers buy low 
carbon sheet and strip steel, coated metals,. spring steels, stainless steel, brass, phosphor bronze, 
aluminum and other metals, cut these metals to order, and sell them to a wide variety of customers. 

The service center business is higl!ly competitive. Precision Steel's annual sales volume of 
·c~pproximately $60 million compares with the steel service industry's annual volume of over 
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$2Cl billion. Pr~cision Steel competes not only with other service centers but also with mills which 
supply.metal to the service centers. Competition exists in the areas of price, quality, availability of 
products and speed of delivery. Because it is willing to sell in relatively small quantities, Precision Steel 
has been able to compete in geographic areas distant from its servic.e center facilities. Competitive 
pressure is intensified by imptirts and by a tendency of domestic manufacturers to substitute less 

· costly cpn\ponents for parts traditionally made of steel. 

Precision Brand Products, Inc. ("Precision Brand"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Predsfon Steel,· 
manufactures shim stock and other tool room specialty items, as well as hose and muffler clamps, and 
sells them under its own brand names nationwide, generally through industrial distributors. This 
bu,siness is highly competitive. Precision Brand's share of the toolroom specialty products market is 
believed to approximate 0.5%; statistics are not available with respect to its share of the market for 
hllse and muffler clamps. _ 

. cJ 

· Steel service raw materials are obl<:ined principally frci\n major domestic steel mills, and their 
availability is considered good. Precision Steel's service centers maintain extemive inventories in 
order to meet customer demand for prompt deliveries. Typically, an order is filled and the processed 
metals delivered to the cu,~tomrr within one week. Pr.ecision Brand normally maintains inventories 
adequate to allow for off-the-st1elf service to customers. 

The st~I service business.:es .are subject to e~onomic cycles. These businesses are not dependent 
on a few large customers. Steel service backlog of orders increased to approximately $4.8 million as ol 
Oei:ember 31, 199l, from $4.1 million as of December 31, 1990. 

Approximately 260 full-time employees are engaged in the steel service business, almost half of 
whom are members of unions. Management considers labor relations to be good. 

New America Electric, 80%-owned by Wesco, was purchased just prior to 1988 yearend for about 
$8 million and is located in Anaheim, Califomia. It manufactures electrical power .distribution 
equipment including power outlets ilnd service equipment used in recreational vehicle and mobile 
home park and marina applications, switches and other disconnects, residential load centers and 
circuit breakers, commercial metering equipment, and specialty roadway lighting products. 

In 1991, New America Electric acquired the product line ( inCtuding substantially all of the 
manufacturing. marketing and engineering assets) of The Wadsworth Electric Manufacturing Com
pany, Inc. of Covington, Kentucky, and moved it to Its own facilities in Anaheim, California. The 
transaction has significantly increased New America's access to eastern and midwestem markets. 

New America Electric's principal raw. materials,are galvanized low- and medium-carbon steel, in 
sheets and coils; aluminum and copper busing and wire; a urea plastic compound and a silver 
composite contact for circuit breakers; various plastic materials for marina products; and various 
purchased parts including fuses, breakers, switches, transformers, receptacles and meters. 

The steel and plastic are fabricated or molded into housings which are assembled with various 
'' purchased and fabricated parts into finished products. New.America Electric fabricates its own ballasts 

and starters and holds a number of patents on these specialty roadway lighting products. It 
manufactures a limited range of proprietary circuit breakers used in residential load centers under the 
Wadsworth name, as welfas ilther circuit breakers principally used in its own equipment or sold to 
othet electrical manufacturers. 

New America competes in several markets within the electrical equipment industry. In some, 
including markets for power outlets and specialty service equipment, marina equipment and roadway 
lighting products, its principal competitors are small and regional in focus. In other markets it 
competes with well-known, vertically integrated giants of the electrical industry. New America has 
generally achieved greater success where it has managed to avoid markets dominated by these large 
companies. However, even in smaller, less competitive markets, the company has encounterecl 
reduced demand due to the general economic malaise of the last two-odd years. Two traditional 
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markets, namely mobile home equipment and roadway lighting, have been negatively impacted by a 
51\ift from th.e type of products New America Electric manufactures to alternativ(! types of products it 
dqes not. In 1991, New America Electric withdrew from the highly competitive switchgear market, in 
wh.ich it was not able to comp/!te profitably. 

I. 

New America Electric's backlog of orders amounted to $1.0 million at Dtcember 31, 1991, versus 
$0,9 million one year ei!5lier. · ' 

New ,America Electric employs approximately 100 full-time employees, approximately two-thirds 
of whom are union members. Management considers labor relations to be good. 

Item 2. Properties 

Wesco owns a bi.:_siiless block in downtown Pasadena, California, which is improved with a nine
story office building ~hat was constructed in 1964 and has approximately 125,000 square feet of net 
rentable area, as well as three commercial store bujldings and a multistory garage with space for 425 
automobiles. Approximately 22,000 square feet of the office building are used by Wesco as its 

. ' -- - .' - - ·~ 

headquarters or leased to Mutual Savin~ for µse as its main office, while the balance is. leased to 
outside parties ui;ider agreements expiring at various dates to 1998. Wesco also owns a parking lot 
with spaceJor approximately 100 automobiles across the street from its multistory garage. Mutuail 
Savings leases its 1, 7oo;,:iquare-footsatellite office in the Plaza Pasadena shopping center located 
across the street from its main office; this lease expires in 1995 and may be extended under a five-year 
option. ·--~-·- · 

o .Wes"FIC uses, a~ its place of business the Omaha, Nebraska headquarters office of Nati.onal 

(J 

Indemnity Company, a'subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., Wes-FIC's ultimate parent. 

Mutual Savin~ holds real estate which has been acquired by foreclosure. The most valuable 
parcel consists of 22 .acres of largely oceanfront land near Sarita Barbara, Californic.; where a luxury 
development consisting of 20 townhomes and 12 residential lots is presently under construction, with 
several sales having been recorded to date. (See comments on regulatory matters on pages 12 and 13 
herepf.) Other properties in,c;:lude several buildings in a small shopping center in Upland, California, 
wl\ich are leased to various small businesses; and a single-family residence on 4'Yl acres. in Camarillo, 
California, presently listed for sale. 

Precision Steel and its subsidiaries own three buildings housing their pli/.i;it and office facilities; 
having usable area approximately as follows: 138,000 square feet in Franklin Park, Illinois; 63,000 
square feet in.Charlotte, North Carolina; and 59,000 square feet in Downers Grove, Illinois. 

New America Electric's production, warehousing and office facilities are situated in an ll3,200-
square-foot building, which it leases in Anaheim, California. The lease expires in October 1994 and 
may be extended under a five-ye'!r option. 

iL\ 

Item 3. Legal l'roceedlngs 
1-: 

Wesco and its.subsidiaries are not involved in any legal proceedin~ which are expected to result 
in material loss. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

No matters were submitted to a vote of Wesr:o's shareholders subsequent to the annual meeting 
held in April 1991. 
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· .. · '''2i'PARTU 

.. I•~ 5• Mirket fo; .tbe Registrant's Capital Stock and Related Stockholder Matters 

0 " 

"; 

Wesco's common stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock 
~change. · •· · 

. . . . Thedollowing table sets forth the ranges of stock prices reported in The Wall Street Journal for 
11/esctls shares tradin,B on the America~ Stock Exchange, by quarter; for 1991 and 1990, as well as 

· Ci!Sh. dividends paid by Wesco on eat:h outstanding share. ·· 
' ,, 

1991 1990 

Salet Price . Divider.di Soles ii'rlce Dividends 

• Quarter .Ended ..!!!!!!...· low' P.id Quuter Ended ..!!!!!!.. 1- Paid 

~arch 31 ••....•• $56¥1 $46Y. $0.215 March 31 ... " .••.. $62 $50 $0,205 

l4_oe 30 ...... ,. .. 57"4 54 . 0.215 June 30 ....•.•.. 58 55 0.205 

September 30 •... 60 i9' 53¥1 0.215 September '.:'() .... 56Ya 44~ 0.205 

·December 31 ...• 72'n 59~ 0.215 December 31 •..• 49'1' 39"4 0.205 

~0.86 $0.82 
0 

Thtilre were approximately 900 shareholders okecord of. west:o's capital stock as ofthe close of 
business . on March.· 16,. 1992. · 

i) 
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.. · • ' 1tik 6. . !ieletted Financial Oata 
. . ·. . {)" . 

't, 

, : . S~t f«(jll! J:>elow ~nd on the following pages are selected .consolidated financial data. for Wesco 
and its subsidi;lries. For addi.tional financiarinforrnation, attention is directed to Wesco's audited 1991 

. cbn}<!l!cfated finanea! statements appearing elsewhere i11 this report. (Dollat :.amounts are in 
. ti)ousa11ds except for amounts per share.) _____ :::. --·~ 

Year Ended December 31, 
0 

.· · Revenues: . 
· · Interest. on loans and ll)!>rtgage-backed 

securities ••...•.•.. : •••. ; ....•••.. !• 
Insurance premiums earned ••....•.... 
-Sales•am:I ser'Vlce revenues ...........• 
Interest and dividends on investm"ents .. 

· Gains 'on securities and forec!o'~ed · 
property ........... " .•...••........ 

Other: ..•••..•. ;· .•...••• ; .......... . 

Costs -and expen_ses: ~ -· 
Interest Oil savingscaccounts "'s • , •.•••. 
lns1:1rance losses and expenses~ ........ . 
Cost of se7Vi~es and products sold .... . 
SP.Hing, gereral and administ(ative ; ..•.. 
Interest on,, notes p<1yal>I!! .. , .•••...• , .. 
Write<!ff of"prt!paid FSLIC insurance . " pre1111ums , .•.....••••.•.......•.•... 

l'ilcome before income taxes •..•......... 
Income tax (provision) benefit .. -. ••..... 

Net income •••......•.......•.. 

Amounts per share: 
Net i1icome . •.· •..•.••••.....••....... 

~I . 
Cash dividends ..••....•....•.•....••. 

(~\ 

Assets:. 
Cash and temporary caSI! investments .. 
lnvest111ents: 

Securities with fixed maturities: 
Mortgage-backed securiti.es . • ...•.. 
Other •..•••...•.•••....••. , • • ....• 

Marketable equity securities ..•...... 
Real estate loans receivable ...••....•. 
T<!~I assets . '. ...•.•...•.•..•.....•... 

Liabilities: 
Savin~ accounts •••...••..•...•...... 
·lnsurance·•tosses and expenses ..••...•• 
Notes payable ....•••• , ..••.•....•.... 
Total liabilities ...•••....••....••••..•. 

.. Shareholders' equity •.••••....••.......• 

Per share ........••.........•••...... 

18 

1991 . 1990 1989 1988 1987 

$ 15, 196 $ 13,183 $ 12,204 .• $ 11,248 $ 6,528 
5,307 2,003 37,959 62,465 73,384 

65,341 65,174 68,691 62,694 54,843 
34,477 40,008 ' 38,232 38,177 35,399 

10,714 593 8,972 9,952 . 2,194 
1,811 1,680 2,337 1,677 1,628 

132,846 122.641 168,395 186.213 173,976 

18,311 21,975 21,261 20,579 20,903 
6,685 3,759 40,702 65,938 77,641 

.. .. 53,462 -- ....52,2R~&~_r;s,567 _ __.,.S0,67.4 .... "'"+s 333 
14,986 14,073 13,741 11,033 10,715 
4,773 4,758 3,939 J,051 3,078 

98,217 96,851 
34,629 25,790 
(5, 107) ., (361) 

$ 29,522 s 25,429 

54.15 

$ .86 = 

$3.57 
\~ 

$ .82. 
= 

135,210 • .,151,275 
33, 185 34,938 
(2,851) _(4,849) 

$ 30,334 $ 30,089 $ 

$4.26 $4.22 = = 
$ .78 $ .74 .,..--

3,618 
161,288 

12,688 
:l,525 

15.213 

$2.14 = 
$ .70 

December 31, 
1991 1990 . 1989 . 1988. -· 1987 

$ 41,849 $ 84,020 $ 55,096 $ 42,703 $ 61,398 

129,510 23,727 34,~15 45,367 52,080 
210,479 269,493 291,097 309,026 346,380 
320,819 205,0CH 188,211 151,720 36,516 
100,876 107,382 119,448 91,640 87,388 
871, 129 744,081 737,505 706,264 647,396 

5286,904 $286,093 $291,592 $286,909 $286,211 
60,25,2 71,405 91, 151 95,585 79,578 
55,429 55,726 56,011 31,786 31,017 

464,766 435,.103 456,009 . 467,676 434,sfr, 

$406,363 $308,978 $281,496 $238,588 5212,820 

557~07 $43.40 $39.54 $33.51 $29.89 

/0 
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. . _ Mariall!!!'lent'.5 Discussion and Analysis of fina11gal Condition and Results of Operations 

F1N~c1AL>col'lo1r10N · ·· 
'·• The financial condition of Wesco FinancialCorJ)oraiion ("Wesco") con_tinuEs to be very sound. 
We~_co and its .. subsidiaries are believed to have not only capital resource~, for all operational needs, 

. b.ura1;10ve'"-no1mal liquidity .. in..each_qf the irli!ustries in whicl:I !b_el( operate. Bu~inesr. operations of the 
;various enterprises have continued to provide a positive cash 110..V, and earnings have been.principally 
retalrll~d and reinvested. · ' -·.~ ,.t~, 

Borrowings from banks a'o'ld others have been -available to Wesco and its subsidiaries under 
lilereasillgly attractive tt;rms. In October 1989, in connection. with a SlO million Wesco note offering, 
Standard ah(I Poor's Corporation upgradecl its credit rating of We5cq.debt to AA+. . 

0 ' . ~ 

1j~e various. investments owned by Wesco aftd its subsidi,ilnes had an· aggregate market value\1t 
1991 lfearend that was abou.ts.~611 million higher than their carrying value in the consolidated balance 
sheet. Most of the unreco,fde_d appreciation reiates to a large investment in Freddie Mac common 
stock oiivnecl by Mutual Savings; It should be noted that under FIRREA Mutual -Savings may )?e 
required to sell a portion of its Fred.die Mac stockholding by July t, 1994. (See Item 1, Business.) 
Inasmuch as Mutual Sa_vings ,has siibstantial µnrecorded appreciation in the Freddie Mac investment;· 
and because it maintain~ capital arid liquidity ~hove regulatory requirements, an)" such forced sale is 
not considered likely tO:jeopardize Mutual Savings' financial condition. 
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. . . Akey C:()mponent of;! savings and Joan association's earnings is its net interest income, the spread 
be.Ween the yield earned. 011 its assets arid the cost of its liabilities. Its dependable generation not only 
requires the management. of ylelds, costs arlcl maturities of assets and liabilities, but also a limitation, 
consistent with the ratio of net ~orth to total interest-l>earing liabilities, on the margin, or "gap," 

. between .interest~sensitive assets' and interest-sensitive liabilities. Regulatory policies require that 
savings .ind loan. associations monitor this gap and structure maturities of assets and liabilities with a 
view toward minimizing interest rate risk. The table below sets forth Mutual Savings' major risk· 

· sensitive assetS and liabilities as of December3T;l991, and· net gaps as of the last three yearends (in 
thousands): · · -- ·· 

Gap Analysis 

Balance Sheet ~tQOl'f 

Rate-:li!nsitive assets: 
cash and temporary cash 

investments ......... . 
State and municipal 

bonds121 ........... .. 
Freddie Mac common 

Stock(31 ' ' 

Loans recei~abi~l'•l:::::: 
Mortga~e-backed · 

secunties121 •••••••••• 

Total .......... .. 
Rate-Sensitive liabilities: 

Interest-bearing . 
checking. p;:ssbook 
and monm·market-r.ite 
accounts .......... . 

Certificate accounts151:, •• 
Notes payable - FHLB .. . 

Total .......... .. 
Net gap at~ 

December 31, 1991 ••••• 
December 31, 1990 ... .. 
December 31, 1989 ... .. 

$ 

Within 
"Months 

22,878 

13,500 

43,600 

19,650 
99,628 

71,655 
122,990 

194,645 

s 

Amounts Subject to R~ldn1''' 
Within 
I Ye.tr 

22,878 

' 14,200 

64,800 

49,500 
151,378 

71,6.'i5 
172,359 

244,014 

$ 

Within 
3Yean 

22,878 

14,200 

10,000 
68,000 

106,000 
241,078 

71,655 
216,617 

16,900 
305,172 

Within 
5Yean 

$ 22,878 

14,200 

10,000 
93,000 

128,000 
268,078 

71,655 
217,360 

16,900 
305,915 

Within 
IOYean -

$ 22,878 

14,200 

10,000 
98,000 

128,200 
273,278 

71,655 
217,360 

16,900 
305,915 

Toial 

$ 22,878 

14,200 

71,729 
100,876 

128,881 
338,564 

71,655 
217,360 

16,900 
305,915 

$ ( 95,017) s ( 92,636) $ ( 64,094) $ ( 37,837) $ ( 32,637) $ 32,649 
s (65.106) 5 (93,299) 5 (77,172) $(51,584) 5(43,484) .$ 33,147 
${143,072) 5(163,250) $(114,374) $(51,398) $(39.498) s 35,786 

"' Amounis are cumulative;· far example, loans that can be repriced in one year Include loans which can be repriced. In six 
month•. 

"' AmounlS shown represent par values of bonds and mortgage-backed securities. Differences between sud! values and book 
canylng values represent unamortized premiuf!IS and discounlS. 

"' Amounts shown 'assume Mutual Savin&' sells $10 million at book .value in 1994 and th.us continues to satisfy minimum 
FIRREA capital require merits (see Item 1, Busineu ). Of course, such a sale would be at then-current market value, which is 
not subject to estimation but significantly exceeds book value as of 1991 yearend. · 

••1 Amounts shown in the fllst five columns Include estimated principal prepaymenis as well as normal principal amortization~ 
151 Attention is directed to Note 5 to W~'s consolid;.ted finandai- statements contained in Item 8, Financial Statements, for-· 

further lnfmmation on Mutual Savings• savings acxounlS. 

Although Mutual Savings, and thus Wesco's financial segment, are presently exposed to detri· · 
mental effects should interest .rates increase sharply, such exposure is mitigated by the liquidity ofthe 
investmel'!ts in marki?table securities, whose unrealized appreciation far exceeds 1991 yearend book 
carrying values. ., 

Mutual Savings has had no loart losses in over ten years - a perhaps unique experience for a 
mature savings and loan association. However, it is currently suffering increased loan delinquencies, 
For example, at 1991 yearend, nine loans, with principal balances aggregating $5,432,000, were over 
60 days delinquent. However, as this is written, only three such loans, whose principal balances 
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aniollnt to Sl,104,000, remain past due; these
1

three loans are collateralized by residential properties 
.whose aggregate market values approximate Sl ,500,000. 

Late in 1.991, although no specific losses could be identified, MutualSavings, at the request of, 
· rejlulatory examiners, established a $200,000 general ilaluat!on allowance as a cushion against ah:t 
· losses that might materialize in the future with respect to loans, foreclosed property or other asfots. 

. ' 

Management attributes Mutual Savings' favorable loan loss experience principally to four factors. 
First,-wilh immaterial·excepttom, it·:makes o:ily first-m8'1!1ti@e real estate loans on owner-occupied, 
single-family residences in Southern California. Second, about $26 million of its. fixed-rate loans have 
been sef~soried over approximately two decades and thus are now collateralized by properties in 

· which l.j::e borrowers have ·extremely high equity interests. Third, its adjustable-rate first-mortgage 
loans ($72. million) are collateralized by conservatively appraised, owner-occupied properties in 
which Mutual Saving5 has consistently required substantial borrower equities, which have effectively 
cushioned . the deterioration \of house resale prices in the recessionary hOIJSing market currently 
affecting Southern California. '"Fourth, the balance of its loan portfolio not in the foregoing categories 
(SJ million) is of extremely high quality. 

Mutual Savings has no utfoubled" assets. Although the carrying value of its real estate held for 
5i1le'has increased to about S24 million at 199.1 yearend from about $15 million one year earlier, the 
growth mainly reflects the ongoing construction of a residential development in Santa Barbara, 
California, and a single-family residential property on 4~ acres that was obtained through foreclosure 
Jn 1991 (Mutual Savings' first foreclosure in over eleven years). These properties, plus a small 
s!iopping center in Upland, California, represent virtually all of Mutual Savings' foreclosed real estate, 
ind their market values are believed to exceed book carrying values. 

Wesco's financial, insurance and industrial segments are not now suffering significantly from 
inflation, but each segment has p9tential exposure. The gap figures contained in the foregoing table 
indicate that Mutual Savings ·anif the financial segment are exposed to detrimental effects should 
·interest rates rapidly rise in the near future. Very large unanticipated changes in the rate of Inflation 
could adversely impact the "insurance business, because premium rates are established well in 
advance of incurrence of the related costs. The steel service and electrical eqnipment manufacturing 
businesses are competitive and operate on tight gross profit margins, and thus their earnings are 
susceptible to inflationary cost increases. 
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. " . RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
.The savings and loan industry has been in considerable turmoil for many years. In response to .\ 

perceived .uncertainties in that industr7, Wesco, in the 1970s, began to diver~ify its operations, and 
the savings and loan business has decli'led, both in size and in relative importance to Wesco's 
consolidated operations. Pending the use C.i funds in expansion or acquisition, the portfolio of 
Investment securities has grown, and dividend and interest income and 8ilins' on securities transac
tiQns have increas!!din importance to vvesco's consolidated net income'. Steel service operations 
We~e added in-1919; property and casualty insurance operations were added in .1985, and E:lectrica! 

· equip!llent manufacturing OP,,erations were added at 1988 yearend. ( Se'e Item .1. Business, for further 
discussion0of the changes in the savings and loan industry and of Wesco's other operations.) 

- - .. ~ 

The foll\)wing summary indicate's the contributi,on to consolidated net income of each of Wesco's 
. three business segments - financial, insurance and industrial - and demonstrates the pi'evalence 
and effect on consolidated net income of unusual items in recent years (amounts are in thousands of 
dollars, all after income tax effect): 

• Comprises net commercial real estate rental income, plus interest and dividend income from cash equivalents and 
invmtment securities held outside Mutual Savings and Wes-FIC, less interest and other corporate expenses. 

The foregoing summary contains consolidated after-tax earnings data. The following discussion, 
by business segment, should be read in conjunction with the finan~:ial statements beginning on page 
33, including in particular Note 11, which provides info~ation as to operating profit before taxes for 
each of Wesco's business segments for the past three years. 
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financial SegJ!1ent 

. ' The.st~bility of Mutual Savings' consolidated "normal" net operating income for each of the'past 
ftve years hitS resulted significantly, but to a varyjng degree, from income tax benefits available 
principally because-:of the presence of interest income on state and municipal bonds and dividend 
'incC>m~ on pil!ferred and common stocks, which are substantially exempt from income taxation. 
FolloWing is a summary of the components of Mutual Savings' consolidated "normal" net operating 
income (in thousands): " './ - ---------1~) -1990 1989 1988 1987 

.Revenues: 
Interest, '?n loans and mortgage-backed 

$15, 154 $13,158 $12,188 $11,245 $ 6,524 securities ••••••••••••••••.•...........••. 
Interest on temporary cash .investments .••... 2,967 3,362 2,941 7,230 13,612 
Dividends on preferred and common stocks .. 7,018 10,669 10,669 8,058 4,163 

Interest on state and municipal bonds ..••••.• 1,864 1,936 1,983 1,983 2,022 
Other .... , •••.••.•..•...............•••••. 376 :;. 333 262 229 255 

27,379 29,458 28,043. 28,745 26,576 

Expenses: 
Interest on savings ac;:ounts ......•......•... 18,340 22,004 21,530 20,840 20,944 
lntere5t on notes payable ••.........•..••••• 1,475 1,475 599 
Operating expenses • ;-: •.. ~ .. :-:-:~.-.. ~ ...•.•. --s;225-· "4,672 4,455 4,108 4,241 
Provision for ·losses ..•..•. · ....••....••..••.• 200 

25,040 28,151 26,584 24,946 25,185 
,-, 
Income before income tax benefit ......•.••.•. 2,339 1,307 1,459 3,797 1,391 
Income tax benefit relating thereto •••.•.••••••. l,30S 2,792 2,732 897 l,504 

"Normal" net operating income •••••...•...... $ .3,644 $ 4,099 $ 4, 191 $ 4,694 $ 2,895 

Mutual Savings' "normal" net operating income has become increasingly dependent on earnings 
from mortgages and mortgage-related assets, and less dependttnt on earnings from investments in 
favorabJy taxec:t_preferred stocks and state and municipal bonds, particularly as preferred stocks have 
been said. as required by FIRREA (see Item 1, Business). 

Mutual Savings' net operating income has become more dependent on the difference between 
interest or dividend income and interest expense ("interest rate spread"), and more susceptible to 
adverse effects from changing inter~! 'levels ( '1nterest rate risk" ) , and thus .more like that of the 
typical savings and loan association. As noted above, however, Mutual Savings' exposure to the 
detrimental effects of interest rate risk is at present counteracted by substantial unrecorded apprecia
tion in the market value of its investment in .Freddie Mac stock. 

('; 
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· · ·. Thefollowing table develops lr1terest rate spread and ot:wir ratios for each of the past three years (dollar amounts 
are in thousands): 

Asseis earning int~re~t_or divide,:ids: 
Real eState loans .\ 1, •••• ;.; ••••• 

Mortgage,.backed st Jrities ..... . 
!,.. ) 

Temporaiy cash inveS!ments ..... 
Common and preferred stocks ..• 
State and municipal bonds ..... . 
Investment in stock of Federal 

.Home Loan Bank ( "FHLB") ... 
Total assets earning interest 

or dividends .....•..• >. 
Interest-bearing liabilities: 

Savings accounts .. ;' ........... . 
Notes payable to FHLB .•....... 

Total interest-bearing 
liabilitieS ............. .. 

Net interest- or dividend-earning 
assets ....................... .. 

Net other assets ................ .. 
Shareholders' equity - substantially 

reStricted .................... .. 

Interest rate. spread for the year141 •• 

Interest rate spread at yearend151 
••• 

Net interest margin161 ••••••••••••• 

Return on average assets 171 •••••••• 

Return on average equity181 
••••••• 

Equity to assets ratio'91 ••••••• , , ••• 

nor Ended D«ember 31, 1991 

c lntenst/ Avtfille 
A ...... e Dividend Yield or - -· .... 

(1) (2) (3) 

5105,356 5 9,231 . 8.76% 
73,947 5,923 8.01 
48,062 2,967 6.17 

}'?4,346 7,018 9.76 
. r,)5,481 1,864 18.24 

1,211 79 6.52 

338,403 27,082 _m_ 

(282,984) (18,340) 6.48 
(16,900) (1.475) .llL_ 

(299,884) (19,815) 6.61 

38,519 s 7,267 

16, 103 

$ 54,622 

2.32'!& 

2.54'!& 
•"-\' 1:;:·~ 1~% 

1.01% 
\\' 

6.67% 

15.11% 
= 

"' Average of monthend balances 101 the year. 

Yeat Ended December 31, 1990 Yeor Ended December 31, 1919 

Interest/ Averap ........ , Awerap 
Averap Dlwldetiil Yield or Awenae Dlvldlftd Ylold or -· ln<UM .. .. llallll\CO Income .... 

(1) (2) (3) (1) (2) (3) 

$113,640 510,523 9.26'!& 5 97,572 5 8,835 9.05'!& 
29,005 2,635 9.08 - 40,056 3,353 8.35 
47,526 3,362 7.07 49,121 2,941 . 5.99 

138,238 10,669 10.13 139,105 10,669 10 .. 07 
17,049 1,936 17.21 17,506 1,983 17.16 

1,269 93 7.33 1,209 11' 9.35 

346,727 29,218 9.91 344,569 27,894 9.53 ---
(288,353) (22,004) 7.63 (294,425) (21,530) 7.31 
(16,900) ( 1,475) 8.73 !6.863l ~ (599) 8:13 

(305,253) (23,479) 7;69 (3Q1,288) 12:!;129) 7.34 -.-- ---
41,474 5 5,739 "43,281 $ 5,765 

8,595 _ 6;sso 

5 50,069 s 49,831 

2.22'!& 2.19%. 

1.59% 1.87% 
~ 

i.66% 1.67% 

U4'!b l.19% 

8.19'!& 8.41% 

13.98% 14.10% ------

ui income or expense for th~:year, bf,,!ore incorne taxes. 
' 1 ' Computed 3eneralJy by d;v;d;n3 in~ome or e.xpen~e by :aveta&e balance. Howev~r, inlereir,\ on slate and mun~cipal bonds and dlt1tdend1 on 

convn<in and preferred stocks are stilted nn a so..:alled tax-equivalent basis, i.e., on a pre-tax basis as ii fully subject to income taxes at 
maximum corporate rates. ,-. ,-., -

141 Represents the difference between the averag"e yield on Interest· and dividend-eamins assets and the aver.1se rate paid on of interest-bearing 
liabUilies. ·:. · 

151 Computed as in ( 4) using yearend Instead of average balances. 
161 Represents net interest or dividend i'ilcome divided by average interest· or dlvidend~arning assets. 
171 Computed by dliilding "normal" net operating income per preceding table by average total assets al $361,513, $358, 167 and $353,490 !or 

199l, l990 and 1989. 
111 Computed as In (7) using average shareholders' equity lmtead al average total assl!ls. 

19 ~- Computed as in ( 7) usins averase 'Shareholders' equity instead of "normal" net operatins income. 
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··. · , , · .: ~'ldoUowing table analyzes the changes in dollar amounts of interest and dividend income and interest ~~pense 
. ~t forth In the foregoing table, distinguishing between changes attributable to average balance ("volume") and those 

' ,·, cauled by yield er rate (In thousands): ' 

,, 
. i] 

" 
lacrule (DeaeiM) In lnlefftl or Dlvldmch 

·' 
1'91 WI. ""° 1M0 ... 1!1H 1!!1!1 ... 1!111 

:;:·.' Atlributobleto A-to Attributable to 

m ' 
v- ... Net late Net Volume late Net 
(1, 4) (2..•> (3) ~ ~ -1!L (1, 4) (2, 4) (3) 

Assets. earning interest or dividends: 
(743) s 

., 
· ·Real estate loai1S ................... $ (549) 5(1,292) $1,484 $ 204 $1,688 s .. 1.102 s 232 $ 1,334 ,. 

Mortgage-backed securities ........ 3,560 (272) 3,288 (1,039) 321 (718) (633) 272 (361) 

Tl!mporary cash investments ...•••. 38 (433) (395) (91) 512.•1 421 (3.484) (716) (4,200) 

" Common and preferred stQCks ..... (4,125) 474 (3,651) (87) 87 4,631 (2,020) 2,611 

,State and- municipal bond~ .' ..•..... (205) 134 (72) (53) 6 (47) 

Investment in stock of Federal 
Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") ,'; •.. (4) (10} · .. (14) 6 ___ill) __QQ) (10) 30 20 

---'-
Total assetS earning interest 

or dividends .............. p,480) (656) (2.136) ..;_Bg ...1!Qi .J.,fil 1,606 12.202) (596) 

Interest-bearing l_iabilities: - -

Sa .. tr' (403) (3,261) (3,664) (422) ' 896 474 192 498 690 - vmgs accounts ..... ,., ....... ,, .... 
Not~ payable to FHLB .•.. " ....... 876 876 599 599 

Total interest-bearing 
(3,664) liabilities ................. (403) (3.261) 454 896 1,350 791 498 1,289 

Net interest- or dividend-earning 
$(1,077) $ 2,605 s 1,528 s (234) s 208 s (26) $ 815 5(2,700) S(l.885) assets ............................ = = = 

111 Change in aver.oge balance multipUed by prior year rate. 
"' Change,i!I rate multiplied by average balance of prior year. 
"' Sum al (1) and (2). . 
••1 Also incJLJCles a prc>portl0nal allocation of the difference between the amounts computed in columns (1 I and (2) and the net Increase or 

(decrease) In column (3). 1, · 
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Insurance Segm~nt 

·Wesco entered into the property and casualty insurance business in September 1985. Substan
•· tially all of iis insurance business to date has been derived from an arrangement under which it 
·.• r.i;insured 2.,, of the property and casualty insurance business -.,f Fireman's Fund Insurance Companies 

,. ("Fireman's'ru,rid") during a four-year coverage period that expired on Augus! 31, 1989. Wesco also 
began to write 'tfirect insurance business duringJ 988, and during 1990 and 1991 it reinsured 50% of 
the workers'. compensation insurarice,.business of Cypress Insurance Company ( "Cypress"J. (See 
Item 1, Business, fo; further information on Wes-FIC.) 

The "normal" net operating income of Wcs-FIC (i.e., income before securities gains) represents 
the combination of its underwriting results with the interest and dividend income from its investment 
activities. Following is a summary of such data (in thousands) : 

Year Ended December 31, 
1991 1990 1989 1988 1917 

Premiums written •••..........•........•. $ 5,362 "·" $ 2.454 $14,283 $59,227 $71,032 

Premiums earned •.....•.••..•........... s 5,307 s 2,003 $37,959 $62.465 $73,384 

Underwriting Joss ....•.•...•..•..• " ...•. _$(1,380) $(1,755) $(2,743) $(3,473) S(4,25ZJ 
Interest and dividend income .....••....... 16,475 17,852 17,398 15,377 11,618 
Income before income taxes •••.••••...••. 15,095 16,097 14,655 11,904 7,361 
Income tax (provision) benefit ..•.......•• (1,109) (1,173) (37S) 190 2,098 
"Normal" net operating income ........... $13;986 $14,924 $14,276 $12,094 $ 9,459 

Underwriting results in the property and casualty insurance business are necessarily based on 
estimates and actuarial assumptions, and tend to be cyclical. Results were disastrous for many insurers 
for several years prior to Wes-FIC's entry into the insurance business, as price competition, inflation 
and new judicial notions tended to extend insurance coverages beyond limits contemplated when 
policies were issued. Several financial failures had occurred in the industry. The result was a decrease 
in the industry's insuring capacity (basically a multiple of its capital). This decreased capacity enabled 
insurers beginning in 1985 to increase prices (premium rates) significantly, as well as to become more 
selective in their underwriting. When Wes-FIC entered into the four-year Fireman's Fund reinsurance 
contract, the cycle appeared to. have bec;9me favorable for property and casualty insurers. But shortly 
thereafter, as price competition increased, Fireman's Fund management became more selective in its 
undeiw,riting, and, as a result, growth in premium volume slowed in 1987 and declined in 1988. The 
decreased level of activity for both written and earned premiums since 1988 is principally the result of 
expiration of the reinsurance arrangement with Fireman's Fund as of August 31, 1989, offset only 
slightly by the Cypress business assumed in 1990 and 1991. Management is hopeful that market 
conditions will improve, and that attractive opportunities similar to the arrangement with Fireman's 
Fund will become available. 

Wes-FIC remains liable for runoff of its share of the losses and loss expenses covered by the 
Fireman's Fund and Cypress contracts. As claims are paid over many future years, the liability 
(approximately $59 million as of December 31, 1991) will decline, as will the funds set aside and 
inve.sted pending payment of claims ("float"). 
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Interest and dividend income has been earned by Wes-FIC ( 1 ) on insurance premium float, ( 2) 
on capital contributed to the insurance business by Wesco ($45 million in 1985, $36.2 million in 
1986, 59 million In 1987 and S 13 million in 1989), and ( 3) on earnings retained and reinvested. 
Following is a summary, at cost, of the components of Wes-Fl C's investment portfolio (in thousands): 

December 31, 
1991 1990 1989 1988 1917 

Taxable, interest-bearing cash 
equivalents .•.......••.•.........•.. ' s 9,709 $ 1 l,214 $ 10,340 $ 1,017 $ 21,073 

State and municipal bonds ....•.•....... 61,278 73,044 94,101 154,455 138,191 
Equity securities •.••..•..•••....•••.•... 168,256 154,778 138,727 65,702 33,020 

D 
$239,243 $239,036 $243,168 5221.174 $192.284 

The i11.come tax provision or benefit of Wes-FIC has fluctuated as a percentage of its pre-tax 
income in each of the periods presented in the table on the preceding page. These fluctuations have 
been caused by fluctuations in.the relationship of substantially tax-exempt components of income.to 
total pre-tax income, and a reduction in the statutory federal income tax rate from 40'lb for 1987"to 
34% for years beginning with 1988. 

Insurance losses and loss expenses, and the related liabilities reflected on Wesco's consolidated 
balance sheet, beaiuse they are based in large part upon estimates, are subject to estimation error. 

" Rev.isior\s of such estimates in future periods could significantly affect the ,results of operations 
reported for future periods. However, Wes-FIC maintains a capital position strong enough not only to 
absorb adverse estimation corrections but also to enable it to accept other insurance contracts. 

Industrial Segment 

Following is a ·summ(lry of the operating results of the industrial segment, whose operations 
include wholly owned Precision Steel Warehouse, Inc. and its subsidiaries ("Precision Steel") and 
New America Electri.cal Corporation ("New America Electric"), ~wned by Wesco since 1988 
yearend (in thousands): 

Year Ended' December 31, 
1'91 19!IO 1989 1988 , 

Revenues, principally sales and services . • . • . . . • 565,409 565, 199 569.484 562,936 

income before income taxes . . . . • . • • . . •. . . • . . • $ 2,168 5 3,470 5 4,641 $ 5,173 
Income ta:c• provision •.•.. :;.................. (900) (1,397) (1,873) (2,006) 
Mi0ority int.erest • • . • • . . . . • . • • .. . . . . • . . • • • . . . . 14 ! 33 ) (15) __ _ 

1917 

$55,054 

$ 4,325 
(1,875) 

,, 
"Normal" net operating income • • . . . . . • . . . . . . . 5 1,:!82 $ 2,040 S 2,753 $ 3, 167 $ 2.450 

I\ :/ . 

Revlilll.1es of the industrial segment remained relatively unchan3ed in 1991 as compared with the 
1990 figure principally as a result of the inclusion of $2.0 million of sales of the Wadsworth product 
line, acquired by New America Electric in. 1991 (see Item 1, Business). Had it not been for this new 
product line, sales revenues would have declin.ed in 1991, as in 1990, due primarily to continued 
weak economic conditions, combined with'inc;eased competition for sales at prices management has 
periodically declined to match, and se-;ondarily to the discontinuation of sales by New America 
Electric of the switchgear product line, which contibuted sales volume of approximately $0.5 million 
in 1991 vs. $1.4 million in 1990. 

Cost of products ·sold, as a percent!lge of sales, amounted to 81.8%, 80.2% and 80.9% for 1991, 
1990, and 1989. The cost percentage typically fluctuates slightly from year to year as a result of 
changes in product mix, price competition among suppliers and at the retail level, and the availability 
of favorable quantity order prices on materials purchased. The 1991 figure was somewhat higher than 
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. i\orlllal dlle to additional costs assqciated with New America Electric's discontinuation of its 
. s\.liitchsear line • 

. The· decrease in "~ormal" net operating income of the industrial segment for 1991 wa;; 
attributable principally to the Increased cost of products sold, while the decrease for 1990 was , ·. 

· attributable largely to'ihe decline in volume of sales and services revenues: 
• • • • * • '·.,. 

Management's long-term economic goal is to maximize gain in Wesco's· intrinsic business value, 
with little. regard to earnings recorded in any given year. There is no particular strategy as to the timing 
of sales of Investments or the realization of securities· gains. Securities may be sold for a variety of 
reasons, including ( 1 ·) the belief that prospects for future appreciation of a particular investment are 
less attractive than the prospects for reinvestment of the after-tax proceeds from its sale, ( 2) the 
desire for funds for an"acquisition or repayment of debt, or (3) regulatory requirements • 

. Realized securities gains have been an element of Wesco's net income for each of the past 
11 several Ye~. Th'! arnQunts of these gains, recorded when ,appreciated securities are sold, tend to 
'• flu<:tuate, signnicantly from period to period. The varying effect upon Wesco's pre-tax income is 

·,~ evident o~ the face of the consolidated statement of income. The amount of realized "gain for any 
cf) period b~ nq predictive value, ani:J variations in amount from period to period have no practical 

analytical value, given tlw preexistence of sulistantial unrealized price appreciation in Wesco's 
consolidated investmel},t pqrtfolio from-iime· to time. Realized securities gains amounted to $5.8 
million, $0.4 million and $5.9 million after income taxes in 1991, 1990 and 1989. 

Wes~o's consolidated revenues include significant amounts of fully tax-exempt interest on state 
and rnunicipal·bonds, substantially exempt dividend income from preferred and common stocks, and 
gains and losses on sales of stocks which, through 1987, were subject to favorable income tax rates. 
Revenue£ for 1991 also in~l4ded a tax-free gain on sale of foreclosed property. Fluctuations in the 
prgportii>n of these components to total consolidated pre-tax income have resulted in tax provisions 
arid beHefits expressed as percentages ofpre-tax income, as follows: tax provisions of 14.7%, 1.4%, 
8.6'1& and 13.9% in 1991, 1990, 1989 and 1988, and a tax benefit of 19.9% in 1987. (See Note 6 to the 
accompany~ng consolida!ed fin'ancial statements for further information on income taxes.) 

....... -
In 1990, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") issued Statement No. 106, 

whi.ch will require employers to accrue in advance the cost of health benefits for their retired 
. employees. This statement, which becomes effective in 1993, will have little, if any, effect on Wesco's 

consolidated financial statements. 

In 1992, the FASB issued Statement No. Hl9, which requires a change in accounting for income 
taxes beginning in 1993. Management believes that ifthe required ,c~ltad been made as of 1991 
yearend, the effects on Wesco's 1991 consolidated earnings and yearencl shareholders' equity. data 
contained in Item 6, Selectl!Q Financial Data, and in the consolidated financial statements beginning 
on .page 33, would .not nave been significant. . , 

Consolidated revenues, expenses and earnings set forth i~l Item 6, Selected Financial Data, and in 
Wesco's consolidated statement of income, are not necessarily indicative of future revenues, 
expenses and earnings, in that they are subject to significant variations in amount and timing of 
s~curities gains and losses, the possible occurrence of other unusual items and significant changes in 
the interest rate spread. In addition, FIRREA requires that Mutual Savings divest a real estate 
development, presently under construction, by mid-1993 and maintain a specified level of regulatory 
net worth, which may necessitate sale of a portion or portions of the investment in Freddie Mac stock 
by mid-1994 (see Item 1, Business), The changes required by FIRREA will continue to impact Mutual 
Savings; however, the full effect is not possible to quantify. Such an effect, while possibly materially 
beneficial or detrimental to Mutual Savings in terms of net income that might be reported for any 
single year, is not expected to have a significant detrimental effect on either the results of Wesco's 
operations over the .long term or its shareholders' equity. 
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Item 8. r.nancial Statements 
1» Following is an index to.financial'statements and related schedules appearing in this report: 

flnancbl Statements 

Independent auditors' report ••........••......•..........•....•...••.•........•...•... 
Consolidated balance sheet - December 31, 1991 an~ 1990 ..•.•.•....... .' ............. . 
Consolidated statement. of income and retained earnings - years ended 

December 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 ...•.....•...........................•..........• 
· Consolidated statement of cash flows - years ended December 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 ... 

Notes to consolida,t~d financial statements .•...•..••........•..........•.•..........•.•. 

Page 
~ 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36':.44 

·c The d.ata appearing on the financial stateme,nt schedules listed below should be read in conjunction 
with the consolidated financial statements and notes of Wesco Financial Corporation and the 
independent auditors' report referred to above. Schedules not included with these financial statement 
sch.edules'.llave been omittecl because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in 
the financial statements or notes thereto. 

flnancW Statement Schedules 

Marketable securitie;•- other investments - Decernbe.r 31, 1991 •........•.. 
Co!1densed financiaLinformation ofregis)!<lnt- December 31,:)991 and 1990 

<1nd ye,ars ended December31; 1991, 1990 and 1989 ·'·······•··········· 
IJ .. 

Schedule 
Number 

Ill 

Page 
Number 

45 

46-47 

,.Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disdosure 

Not applicable, 

PART 111 

Item 10. Dlrecton and Executive Officen '"f the Registrant 

The information set forth i.n the section entitled "Election of Directors" appearing in the definitive 
cqmbined notice of annual meeting andproxy statement of Wesco Financial Corporation for its 1992 
<11Jnual meeting of shareholders (the "1992 Proxy Statement") is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 11. Management Remuneration and Transactions 

The information set forth in the section "Compensation ofbfri!ctoi:s arid Executive_O.ffice1:fi is 
the 199~.Proxy Statement is'incorpofilted herein by reference. 

Item 12. Security oWnenhip of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management 

The information set forth in the section "Voting Securities and Holders Thereof' in the 1992 
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference,: 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 

The information set forth in the section "Transactions with Management and Others" in the 1992 
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference. 
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· ll~ 14. Exhl!ri~, f1rWltjal Statement Schedules, and R,eports on Form 8-K 

·•. · Th.e following exhibits (listed by numbers corrjsponding to T;ible 1 of Item Gol of Regulation 
5-K) are filed a5 part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K or are incorporated he~in bir reference: 

0 

· la. Articles?;.>f Incorporation and By-Laws of Wesco Financial Corporation ( ir\'corporated by 
reference tcHxhibit la to Annu.al Report on Form 10-K of Wesco Fina11.cial Corporation 
f()r year enr;led December ll, 1989). 

4.1 Forni of.lrlaentur~ dated October 2, 1989 (incorporated.by reference to Exhibit4.1 to -· 
report on'Fo!JllJ.!-K of Wesco Financial Corporation dated October ll, 1989, File No. 
ll-312.90). , 

o 4.2 Form. of SupplernentalJndenture dated October 15, 1989 (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 4;1. to repc:irt on .Form ·a-K of Wesco Financial. Corporation dated October 31, 
1989, file No. 33c31290); 

22.. Subsidiaries. · 

Tile indll'x .to fi11ancial statements and related schedules set fc;>rth in Item 8 of this report is 
incc;>rporated herein by reference. 

No repol'ts on Form. 8-K were file<! during the quarter ended December 31, 199.1. 

·---- ---· 
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SICiNI\ TUR!=S 
Purs_uant to the. requirements of Section 13 of th.e Securities Exchange Act of 1934, t:'ie registrant 

has_ duly cau.sed this report to be signed on its behalf by the. UJ'lder~igned, thereunto duly ~uthorized. 

- 0 WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION -, 

By: c 

Charles T. Munger / L .... _ L _ 
.. Chairman of the .Board and President~ 7 ~ 

__ __( i:>1inci_pal executive officer) · _ . _ .. - ----- • d 
--- .... ·-- . --··- ------- ------· - --- ·-- ··---- . 

By: 
Jeffrey L. Jacobson (/,AJ.,.,., +n:?__.._.A__ _ 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer ·ff -( .tJ ff-- · - -
(principal financial officer) 

By: 2 .Ai 
C> Jearfne G. Leach rr(l,.._v....,.'-" _ .£.) ./ ~ 

Treasurer 
(principal accounting officer) , -

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992" 

','; 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has• been signed 

fl.-

~below- by the following-persollS-{ln--behalf_pf the registrant and in tbe capacities and on-the date"------'-ct 
indicated. 

Rober:t, D. Aston. 
Director 

Robert H. Bird 
Director 

Carolyn H. Carlburg 
Director 

~~~-
/+{.Air
~#-~ 

WilliamT.Caspers .../"'_·~~. · -·~, ~~ 
Director ~ / -:: ~~- ~ 
Ja~es N. Gamble t. ~.,# 
Director ~ ----· 

Ch.arles T. Munge . .. . . IY" ~ 
Director y """" tJ <I 

~:::o~h Caspers ~E!~ers ~;;:;§~ · ~~-~~ ~~'\;::2;: A·_ 

David K. Robinson • :';;. t:.,1/J 11 . 

Director ' -~ 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 

March 26, 1992 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Director5 and Shareholders of 
vvesco Fhranda!· Corpcftlr.:'1 

. .....,.,. ... ...,. We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Wesco Financial Corporation 
and. subsidiaries as ·of December 31, 1991 and 1990, and ihe related consolidated statements of 
income and retained earnings and cash flows for each of the tluee years in the period ended 
December 31, 1991. Our audits also included financial statement sch'edules listed in the index at Item 
8. These financial statements and financial statement schedules are th'e responsibility of the Corpora
t.ion's management •. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and 
financial statement schedules based on our audits. 

· We conci'v~ted ·~ur audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
sta11dards req~Jre that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheiher -
the financial statementS'illlllWee of material misstatement. Ar. audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also Includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presenta!i()n .. . We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable ~!!Sis for our opinion. · 

·~ l ·,,~: :; • 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Wesco Financial Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, 
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the/period ended. 
Decembe.r 31, 1991, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles) Also, in our 
opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to -the °,basic financial 
statements taken as a whole, present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. 

6/.4ZlZ-~/ ~;ei!e__ 
p~~~ 
Los- Angeles, California 
March 9, 1992 
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WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

ASSETS 

December 31, 
' 1991 1990 

Cash and temporary cash investments .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. • $ 41,849 

Investments: 

s 84,020 

Securities with fixed maturities: 
Mprtgage-backed securities .... ,. ................................. . 

. ··-··~Other, .... -.-.............. ~ ............ ~ .. ,_. ·-··· . ··-·· !. •••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Mark(!table equity securities ....................................... . 

Real estate loans receivable ....................•................•..... 
Accounts receivable ...•.•••••.....••...............................•. 
Real estate held for sale .....•........••...........................•.•. 
Property and equipment. ..•.............................•........•.•. 
Other assets ....••••.........•...................•......•..••.•...... 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Savings accounts ...•.........•...•....................•............•• 
Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses .......•.••...•.....•..•. 
Income taxes payable, principally deferred .........•..... ·~ ..•......... 
Notes payable •...........•..............•..........•.... ·.·: ;; .....•... 
Other liabilities ..•...•..•...........•...........................•..•.. 

Total liabilities ••... ,,, •...... -••• '· ..... , .•. ,·.·~ .........••••... 

Shareholders' eguity: 
· · · Capital stock,- $1" par.Viiiue - authorized, 7,500,000 shares; ·· · 

'\ issued and outstanding, 7, 119,807 shares . ......................... . 
Capital surplus arising from stock dividends .••..•..........•......... 
Unrealized appreciation of marketable equity securities 

of insurance t;,usiness ..••••.....•....•••..........••.......•..... 
Retained earnings - partially restricted •...........•.........••...... 

Total shareholders' equity ...•.................•......••...... 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

... -· _______ .. ...... 

129,510 
210,479 
320,819 
100,876 

11,989 
24,037 
14,310 
17,260 

$871, 129 

$286,904 
60,252 
52,789 
55,429 
9,392 

464.766 

7,120 
23,319 

100,952 
274,972 
406,363 

$871, 129 

23,727 
269,493 
.205,091 
107,382 

12,961 
15,424 

8,545 
17,438 

$744,081 

$286,093 
71,405 
14,022 
55,726 

7,857 
435,103 

7,120 
23,319 

26,966 
251,573 
308,978 

$744,081 
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WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME 

AND .RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollar amounts in thousands except for amounts per. share) 

Year Ended December 31, 
1991 1990 1989 

Revenues: 
Interest on loans and mortgage-backed securities ...... . 
Insurance premiums earned ......................... . 
Sales and service revenues .. , ....................... . 

$ 15,196 
5,307 

65,341 

Interest and dividends·on investments otherthan--··--·--· -·-··· · 
34,477 
10,714 
1,811 

132,846 

mortgage-backed securities , ...................... .. 
Gains on sales of sec11-rities and foreclosed property ... . 
Other ............................................. . 

Costs and expenses: 
loterest on savings accounts . , ....................... . 
Insurance losses, loss adjustment and underwriting 

expenses ....................................... .. 
Cost of services and products sold ................... . 
Selling, general and administrative expenses .......... . 
Interest on notes payable ........................... . 

18,311 

6,685 
53,462 
14,986 
4,773 

91J,217 

Income before income taxes •. , ....................... . 
Income tax provision ......... , ...................... .. 

Net income ...................................... . 
Retained earnings ;;:;:·t;"eiJiniiiriiJ of year ................. . 
Cash dividends declared .and paid.-......•...........•... 
Retained earnings - end of year ...................... . 

34,629 
( 5, 107) 
29,522 

251,573 
(6,123) 

$274,972 

Amounts per share based on 7, 119,807 shares 
outstanding throughout each year: 
Net income ........................................ . 

Cash dividends ................... ' .................. . 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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$ 13,183 $ 12,204 
2,003 37,959 

65, 174 68,691 

40,008 38,232 
593 8,972 

1,680 2,337 
122,641 168,395 

21,975 21,261 

3,759 40,702 
52,286 55,567 
14,073 13,741 
.4,758 3,939 

96,851 135,210 
25,790 33,185 

(361) (2,851) 
25,429 30,334 

231,981 207,201 
(5,837) (5,554) 

$251,573 $231,981 

54.26 
= 
$ .78 



WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Cash. flows from operating activities: 
Net income ...•...•..•............•................................ 
Adjustments to reconcile .net income with net cash, including temporary 

cash investments, provided by operating activities -
Gains ,on sales of securities and foreclosed proJll!rtr• before taxes ... 
Provi3ion for depreciation and amortization, including amortiZation 

o! 1>9.ri~.PJ~rniums ~UU.-~·1,494 and $2,214 ..•••.••....••.• 
N~t decrease ii\.liabffities1!1Tiosses and loss adjustment expenses of 

insurance business .•.•••.....•...............................•. 
Return of unearned premiums, less ceding commissions, on · 

. expiration ofreinsurance contract ........•..................... 
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable currently ...••........ 
Other, net .....••..••.................................•........ 

Net cash provided by operating activities ...•................... 
Cash flows from investing activities: 

Purchases of securities with fixed maturities ..................•........ 
Proceeds from sales of securities with fixed maturities •................ 
Proceeds from maturities and redemptions of securities 

with fixed maturities .•.•••.....••.•...•..••....................... 
Proceeds from sales of marketable equity securities ................... . 
Purchases of marketable equity securities ............................ . 
Real estate Joan originations .........•••............................. 
Principal collections on real estate loans •....................•....•... 
Other, net ....•.••... , ..... ._. ..................................... . 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities ..•............. 
cash flows from financing activities: 

Net increase (decrease) in passbook and money-market-rate savings , 
•• d • I (Ill: '--"-'- h -L' t . .,j!fCO\ln»c .?." 10 er ._,g c e.u.mg accoun s ..........•......... 

Nel:increase (decrease) in certificate accounts ...................... . 
Increase in notes payable .......................................... . 
Redemption of notes payable ...................................... .. 
Payment of cash diVidends ......................................... . 
Other, net .......•..........•..•.....•........... · ..•........•...... 

Net cash. provided (used) by financing activitie< ........•.....•. 
Increase (decrease) in cash, including temporary cash investments ...... . 
Cash, including temporary cash investments - beginning of year ........ . 
Cash, including temporary cash investments -·end of year ....•.••....•.. 

YHr Ended December 31, 
1991 ' 1990 1989 

s 29,522 s 25,429 $ 30,334 

(10,714) 

2,113 

( 11, 153) 

653 
2,804 

13.225 

(200,882) 
80,445 

33,144 
46,356 

(479) 
(12,785) 
17,010 

(12.596) 
(49.787) 

(593) 

2,680 

(19,746) 

205 
2,336 

10,311 

17,231 

14,089 
4,544 

(9,740) 
(7,698) 
18.471 
(6,663) 
30,234 

4187 (755) 
(3:376) (4,744) 

(6,123) (5,837) 
_ _,lc,:;29o:.,7l ( 285) 

(5,609) (11,621) 
( 42, 171) 28,924 
84,020 55,096 

s 41,849 s 84,020 

(8,972) 

3.471 

(4.434) 

( 15,657) 
(2,838) 
12,580 
14.484 

(75,259) 
;~3.148 

19,101 
27,239 

(28,948) 
(45,515) 
19,449 
(4,343) 

(25,12!) 

(11,772) 
16,455 
49,500 

(25,000) 
(5,554) 

(592) 
23,037 
12,393 
42,703 

s 55,096 

Supplementary disclosures: 
Interest paid during year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . $ 
Income taxes paid (recovered), net, during year ....•................. 
Real estate a.cquired through foreclosure during year ...•............... 

23, 112 s 26,845 s 24,727 
4,454 (92) 5,689 
1.185 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

--·· ·· - (Dollar adi8lil> '" i.ilousands except for amounts per share) 

Note 1. Presentation and·Consolidation 

Wesco Financial Corporation ("Wesco'') is 80.1%-owned by Blue Chip Stamps ("Blue Chip"), 
which in turn is whqlly owned by Berkshire Hathaway Inc. ("Berkshire") . . ) 

The consolidated financial statements of Wesco include the accounts of Wesco and its subsidiar· 
ies, which are all either directly or indirectly wholly owned, except for New America Electrical 
Corporation ("New_ Ameriq f''ctric"), which is 80% owned. These subsidiaries - most importantly 
Mutual Savings and Loan Association ("Mutual Savings"), Wesco-Financial Insurance Company 
( "Wes-FIC") and Precision Steel Warehouse, Inc. ( "Precision--Steel!!.l • • engaged in several 
diverse businesses. See Note 1 r for Wesco's consolidated financial information classified by business 
segment. 

All material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in the preparation of 
the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

Note 2. Investments 
Temporary cash investments include federal funds deposits, U.S. Treasury bills, money-market 

accounts, and other highly liquid investments maturing in less than three months from date acquired. 

Investments in securities with f1Xed maturities, including mortgage-backed securities, are carried 
on the consolidated balance sheet at cost, adjusted for accretion of discount or amortization of 
premium usjng a method that produces approximately level yield. Marketable equity securities, 
except for those held in the insurance ~nd savings and loan businesses, are nrried at cost, which is 
not in exce~s of market. Marketable equity securities held in the insurance business are carried at 
market value, with any resulting gain or loss added to or deducted from shareholders' equity, net of 
deemed applicable income taxes, without effec;t_Jln net income. Those held in_ the savings and loan _ 
business are carried at the lower of aggregate cosfor· market. None of these investments are hela"l!!t 
trading purposes, and management's present intent is to hold them indefinitely.· · 
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Following is a summary of temporary cash investments and securities with fixed maturities, at 
yearend: 

1991 
" os.i Gross Estimated 

Amortized Unrealized Unte•llzed Market 
Cost GainJ l.osles Value 

Temporary cash investments: 
Obligations of the Federal Home Loan Bank .. $ 19,400 $- $ $ 19,400 

Corporate obligations ........••..•••.••.... 9,546 10 9,556 

Other ••.•.•.•.....••...........•.•.•...•.. 5,BOO 5,BOO 
s 34,746 $ 10 s s 34,756 

Securities with fixed maturities: , .. 
Mortsage-backed securities , .•........ : .. ; . ; · -s12g;s rn·-~;f.69 $ )d2,179 

Preferred stocks - ...... 
Salomon Inc, 9'1& ••....•..•.•............. 100,000 2,000 102,000 

Champion lntemational Corporation, 9Wlb 23,000 23,000 

Other ......••....••.•..•........•...•... 12,000 (4,200) 7,800 

State and municipal bonds ......•• .- ••...•... 75,479 3,990 79,469 
$339,9B9 SB,659 $(4,200) $344,448 

1990 
Ctou Cton Estimated 

:,, Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Markel 
Cost Gain• Lones Value 

Temporary cash investments: 
Obligations o(the Federal Home Loan Bank .• $ SB,400 $ $ s 58,400 

Corporate obligations •••........•..•....... 10,962 10,962 

Other ..................................... 9,463 9,463 
$ 78,825 $ $ s 78,825 

- ~ ---··------
Securities with fixed maturities: 

Mortgage"bacl':d securities ...•••...•...•••. $ 23,727 $ 890 $ . $ 24,617 

Preferred stocks -
Salomon Inc, 9'I& ......................... 100,000 100,000 

The Gillette Company, 8'A'I& •••••• , ••••••• I 40,000 8,000 48,000 

Champion lntemational Corporation, 9Wl6 23,000 23,000 

Other ................................... 16,524 141 (4,907) 11,758 

State and municipal bonds .................. 89,969 3,776 (23) 93,722 
$293,220 $12,807 $(4,930) $301,097 

Market quotations at the respective yearends with respect to the preferred stocks were not 
available. Charles T. Munger, Chairman of the Board and President of Wesco, acting on behalf of the 
board of directors of Wesco, in consultation with Warren E. Buffett, Chairman of the Board and Chief 
Executive Officer of Berkshire, determined the fair values of such stocks. 

The preferred stocks listed above were acquired by Wesco and its subsidiaries, in conjunction 
with purchases made by other subsidiaries of Berkshire, and are all convertible into common stock. 
and subject to various contractual terms and conditions. Salomon Inc must redeem 20'lb o~ ,.5 
preferred stock on October 31 each year commencing in 1995, to the extent still outsta•.,'1ilg. 
Champion International Corporation must redeem its preferred stock by December 6, 199r if not 
previously called or converted. 

Collar t11mounrs in thoUSVJds except for amounts per share 
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·· c · The state and mimicipal bonds .set forth above are owned by subsidiaries of Wesco. As of 1991 
yearend, they are expected to mature as follows: 

Estimated 
Amortized Market 

Cost Value'· 

In one year or less ................. , .......................... . $41,~61 $42,129 
After one year through five years .............................. .. 18,462 19,218 
After five years through ten years .............................. . 8,779 10,891 
After ten years ............................................... . 6,877 7,231 

$75,479 $79.469. 

Estim;,ted maturities, including prepayments, of the mortgage-backed securities, as of 1991 
yearend, are as follows: 

__ _._.,Estimated 

Amortized 
Cost 

Market 
Value 

In one year or less .......................................... . $ 49,750 
78,500 

1,260 
$129,510 

s 50,250 
80,550 

1,379 
$132,179 

After one year through five years ............................ .. 
After five years .............................................. . 

Following is a summary of marketable equity securities: 
December 31, 1991 December 31, 1990 

Coll 
Carrying 

Market Value Coll 
Carrying 

M:ctl'~jet Value 

Federal Home Loan Mortgage 
Corp. ("Freddie Mac") 
common stock ............. $ 71,729 $330,000 $ 71,729 $ 71,729 $117,000 $ 71,729 

The Coca-Cola Company · ·----
common stock ............. 40,761 144,562 144,562 40,761 83,765 83,765 

The Gillette Company --·· -~':" 

common stock ............. 40,000 89,800 89,800 
Preferred stocks o! public 

utilities .................... ~ 36,852 45,719 36,852 
Other ....................... 15;370 15, 172 14,728 14,892 13, 185 12,745 

$167,860 $579,534 $320,819 $164,234 $259,669 $205,091 

At 1991 yearend, the portfolio of marketable equity securities contained aggregate unrealized 
gains of $413,641 and losses of $1,967. 

In Wesco's 1990 yearend financial statements it was reported that the Financial Institutions 
Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 ("FIRREA") required, effective July 1, 1991, that 
savings and loan associations such as Mutual Savings maintain a larger proportion of their assets in a 
more restrictive list of housing-related assets than regulations then permitted, and that Mutual Savings' 
investment in common stock of Freddie Mac at cost of $71.7 million would no longer qualify as a 
housing-related.asset under FIRREA as of that date, notwithstanding its continued qualification in a 
similar asset test for federal income tax purposes. In anticipation of the new restrictions, Mutual 
Savings, prior to July 1, 1991, liquidated its Wes-Fin Service Corp. subsidiary and increased its 
investment in high-quality, rapidly liquidating mortgage-backed securities by approximately $117 mil
lion. Subsequently,. in December 1 !191, President Bush signed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corpora
tion Improvement Act ( "FDICIA"), which liberalized the regulatory li~t of qualifying housing-related 

Dollar amounts in thousands except for amounts per share 
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.aSsets and provided a formula. Linder which each institution could compute its unique regulatory 
~ 'requirement. 

'Under FDl(IA, approximately $65 million, at cost, of M\ltual Savings' investment in Freddie Mac 
· stock Is considered a qualifying housing-related asset for regulatory purposes as of 1991 yearend. 

FDICIA, however, leaves unchanged the FIRREA requirement, which management hopes will also be 
revised, that Mutual Savings write down to zero, in stages, the entire $72 million cost of its investment 
in Freddie Mac common stock ( 1991 yearend market value $330 million) in computing its regulatory 
net worth. The regulatory writedown (currently 25% of Mutual Savings' investment in Freddie Mac 
stock, scheduled to increaSe to 40% on July 1, 1992, 60% on July 1, 1993 and 100% on July 1, 1994) 
does not affect net income per se. However, Mutual Savings would probably not be able to absorb the 
100% writedown scheduled to take effect July 1, 1994 .and still comply with regulatory net worth 
requirements (essentially that it maintain net worth equal to at least 8% of assets after any such 
writedown), and wouTif. in the absence of relaxation, be required to sell a portion of the Freddie Mac 

· investment, possibly to another Wesco subsidiary, at that time. Such a sale, if required, would 
probably not affect detrimentally the operating results or shareholders' equity of Mutual Savings or 
Wesco. · 

Note 3. .Real Estate loans Receivable 
Following is a summary of real estate loans receivable by type of collateral, at yearend: 

Residential property of one to four units ....••........•........ 
Residential property of more than four units ............•••..... 
Commercial property and vacant land ........................ . 
Other ••...........••.•.•...........•..........•......•••.... 

Less allowance for lossr,; . . . . . . . . . . . • ....................... . 

1991 1990 

$ 98,210 
1,600 
1,213 

53 
101,076 

(200) 

$102,899 
2,917 
1,375 

191 
107,382 

$100,876 $107,382 

-~interest rati! ..•.. : . .. ·.·................................ 8.53.%-~.20% . .....- .. , .. -- --. 
Of the above loans, all ot which were originated d/ Mutual Savings in Southern California, 

$72,429 and 574,941 at 1991 and 1990 yearends bear adjustable rates of interest. Estimated fair 
market value of Mutual Savings' real estate loan portfolio as of 1991 yearend is approximately equal to 
its cost. Loans receivable are stated at unpaid principal balances, less allowance for losses, if any. 

The allowance for losses of 5200 as of December 31, 1991 was established during the year 
through a charge against income aS a cushion against any losses that might materialize in the future 
with respect to loans, foreclosed property or other aSsets. Management's periodic evaluation of the 
adequacy of the allowance is based on various factors, including past loan loss experience, known and 
inherent risks in the loan portfolio, the estimated values of properties or other assets, current 
economic conditions and regulatory pressure. 

, ·· Interest income on loans is recognized under the accrual method of accounting. Such accrued 
interest amounted to $87,1} and 5810 at 1991 and 1990 yearends •.. 

Various loans whose 1991 yearend balances aggregate $32,834 collateralize certain debt (See 
Note~.) 

Note 4. Real Estate Held for Sale 

Real estate held for sale consists principally of Mutual Savings' cost of developing a 22-acre parcel 
of largely oceanfront foreclosed land in Santa Barbara, California. In 1991, Mutual Savings made its 
first three sales of parcels, one of them including a house, at a total gain of $825. The cost of the 

Dollar amounts in thousands except for amounts per share 
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pr(ljec;:t-$22,525 at 1991 yearend, up from $15,074 at the prior yearend- is expected to be 
ultimately recovered. without Joss.-- --- . 

The balance of real estate held for sale, $1,512 at 1991 yearend, represents principally Mutual 
Savings' only Joan foreclosure in many years. -· --··· ----·--= ·· ·· 

Note S. Savings Accounts 

Following is a summary of savings accounts by type of account, at yearend: 
Interest 

Type of Accounl hie(&) 19':11 1990 1989 
..... ~ ' 
· 1nteres):;bearing checking accounts ( b). .... 3.009& $ 5,725 $ 5,079 $ 4,806 

··-·--- .•.. · Passbook accounts ( b) ........ -. : ......... ..4.00 15,652 12,481 13,691 · 
.. 

Money-market-rate accounts(b) ......... 3.98 48,167 47,797 47,615 
Certificate accounts: -------- · ·- - -

32 days-6 months ..................... 5.29 49,673 47,493 46,959 
7 months-1 year ...................... - 5.85 23,072 26,885 26,989 
13 months-2 years .................... 6.62 41,501 37,889 25,580 
25 months-4 years .................... 7.26 15,276 19,232 19,216 
Over 4 year,s .. ........................ 8.66 19,589 14,263 18,420 
IRA/Keogh accounts, 18 months(c) .... 7.30 36,943 37,816 30,377 
IRA/Keogh accounts, 4 years(c) ....... 8.82 6,226. 5,096 6,860 
Jumbo certificates of deposit ........... 5.66 25,080 32,062 51,079 

$286,904 $286,093 $291,592 

(a) Weighted average annual interest rate at 1991 yearend. 

( b) "'o stated maturity. . 

-- (c) 
1
&her JRA/K1c;~h accou-;,ts in~l~~cii;:;!h~ ~ari~us certll~~t~ ~~cc~u~nramm;;;-t~d 10ii,158, I 

-·--·- Ui Sdhci $3,763 at 1991,i990 and 1989-y~s. .. - . ·-·- - --

The weighted average interest rates on all accounts at 1991, 1990 and 1989 yearends were 5.88%, 
7.43% and 7.9Q'!&. These rates are based upon stated interest rates without giving consideration to 
daily compounoing of interest or forfeiture of interest due to premature withdrawals. 

At 1991 yearend, certificate accounts mature as follows: 1992, $172,359; 1993, $39,334; 1994, 
$4,924, and 1995, $743. 

Note 6. Taxes on Income 

Certain items of i.ncome and expense are recognized in the financial statements in periods that 
differ from the periods in which these items are recognized on the income tax returns, giving rise to 
the recognition in the financial statements of deferred and prepaid income taxes. The liability for 
deferred income taxes is included on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, net of prepaid 
income taxes, in income taxes payable. Following is a breakdown of the liability for income taxes 
reflected on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet: 

Payable (recoverable) currently ................................ . 
Payable in the future .......................................... . 

Dollar amounts in thousands except for amounts per share 
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1991 1990 

$ 1,208 
51,581 

$52,789 

s (352) 
14,374 

$14,022 
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The consolidated statement of income contains an income tax provision as follows: ,, 1991 

$(3,088) 
(2,844) 

Recoverable (payable) currently-
: Federal • _ ......................................... . 
State ............................................. . 

(5,932) 

686 
139 

Recoverable (payable) in the future-
Federal ................................ _ .. :· •........ 
State ............................................... . 

825 

Total income tax provisiC)n .•...•......... , .... $(5,107) 

FoHowjng is a summary of the tax effects of timing differences: 
.... ... - - ·--- 1991 

-State income taxes deducted under different methods •.... 
Deferred insurance premium acquisition costs ...••....•.. 
Amortlzatlo!I of 1.mearned insurance premiums .•.......•.. 
Discounting of losses and loss adjustment 

expense reserves of insurance business ....•........... 
Loan fees''recognized under different methods ........... . 
Other, net •..•.•••......•••.•.•••...•....•..........••. 

Income taxes (payable) recoverable in the future 

s 572 
5 

336 

(353) 
235 

30 
s 825 
= 

1990 1989 

$(725) $(4,157)-- --
_ill (822) 
·(370) (4,979) 

111 1,770 
(102) 358 

__ 9 2.128 
S(3Gll $(2,651) 
= 

~ 1919 

s (58) s (194) 
2,730 

363 (1,278) 

(709) 297 
256 536 
157 37 

s 9 s 2, 128 
= 

A reconciliation of the statutory federal i_ncome tax rate with the effective income tax rate 
resulting in the income tax provision appearing on the accompanying consolidated statement of 
income follows: -

Statutory fed!!i'al income tax rate .......•.........•..... 
Increase (cie:l;ri!a•e) resultiriif irorn: --- -

Tax-ext<mpt interest income ....•.......•••........... 
Exclusion from ta><able income of a significant portion of 

d"'d nd. - -;,-1~11. e income .· ........................... · ...... . 
Stat,, mc:ome taxes, less federal tax benefit ......•.•.... 
Other differences, net .••.•.•.•.•........•...•....... 

Effective income tax provision rate .•.•..............•.. 

~ 
34.0 % 

(7.0) 

(15.3) 
3.5 
~) 

14.7 % 

1990 1989 

34.0 % 34.0 % 

(24.5) (12.8) 

(11.3) (i4.9) 
2.3 0.9 

_0.9 ~ 
1.4 % 8.6 % = = 

Wesco and its subsidiaries join with other Berkshire subsidiaries in the filing of consolidated 
federal income tax returns for the Berkshire group. The consolidated federal tax liability is apportioned 
among group members pursuant to mettiods that result in each mei-nber of the group paying or 
receiving an amount that approximates the increase or decrease in consolidated taxes attributable to 
such member. 

Federal income tax returns through 1985 have been examined by and settled with the Internal 
Revenue Service. The California Franchise Tax Board (the "FTB") has raised state tax issues which 
affect years 1980 through 1987 (it is likel)' •the FTB will raise similar issues in subsequent years). 
Wesco has protested the FTB's proposed tax adjustments and believes that the ultimate resolution of 
these matters will not have a materially adverse effect on its consolidated financial statements. 

Statement No. 109, issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board in 1992, requires a 
change in the method of accounting for income taxes beginning in 1993. Management believes that, if 
the required changes had been made as of 1991 yearend, the effects on 1991 consolidated earnings 
and yearend shareholders' equity would not have been significant. 

Dollar amounts in rhousands except for amounts per share 
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Note 7.. Nott!$ Pa)'able 

. Foll()wjng is a list of notes payable, at yearend: 

Notes due November 1999, bearing interest at 8¥8% payable 
semiannually ......•......••...............••..•......•.. , .... , • 

Federal Home Loan Bank ( "FHLB") notes, collateralized by \/ 
mortgage loans an<! FHLB stock, due August 1994, bearing 
ioterest at 8.73'1& payable monthly .•..••....•.•••........•..•.• 

Notes payable, collateralized by land, buildings and assignment of 
leases, due in monthly installments through February 2007 of $45 
including interest at 91A% ••...•.•.........••...•••.•••..••.... 

1991 1990 

$3(),000 $30,000 

16,900 16,900 

4,394 4,524 
Industrial revenue bonds due December 2014, bearlii~ interest at 

7. 75% payable semiannually .•....•........... :-. )1:-:· .• :-;· .:;-. :=: .. '.:-. ~-..... lwo 2,600~· 

Industrial revenue bonds, due in quarterly installmeo~s through 
December 1994 of $42 plus interest at 6112% ...•..••............ 

Note payable, due December 1998, bearing interest at 10% payable 
monthly ..•.••.•.......•.••.........•......•...•••..........• 

500 

1,035 
$55,429 

667 

1,035 
$55,726 

Notes payable at 1991 yearend mature as follows: 1992, $308; 1993, $318; 1994, $17,231; 19!15, 
$182; 1996, $199; thereafter, $37, 191. 

Agreements relating to the 8¥1% notes contain covenants, among others, enabling the lenders to 
rl!quire Wesco to fl!deem the notes at par in the event Wesco ceases .to be controlled by Berkshire. 
Wesco is in compliance with all of the covenants . 

----.-: -~· 

Dollar amounts in lhousands except for amounts per share 

42 
'.) 

•.. _ 

···-·-·· 



'4 .... 

"" 
,'V 

Note a. 'iiQuarterly Financial Information 

l,.lnaudited quarterly financial information for 1991 and 1990 follows: 
Quarl•rfnded 

Decemb... 31, Septeinber 30, June JO, Much 31, 
1991 1991 1991 1991 

;(' 
'/ Total revenues •..............•.......... $29,760 $31,409 $40,442 $31,235 

Net income ..•......................•.. 5,401 6,8S8 10,872 6,391 
Per share .•...•.•.....•......••....... .77 .96 1.52 .90 

(75) • 1,076 55:.:4'9 
' 

Gains (losses) on sales of securities and 
foreclosed proe.t,r~ .. !!!!t of income 
taxes, inch.ide~iCOme ·above .•.. 

· l'e; sha;e .......•...••...... : ••.. _._...,. .. .. . .. .15 .7~-

Totai revenues •.........•..•........••.. 
Net income ••.•..•....••.•........•.... 

Per share .••.••.....•...•.....•.••.... 
Gains (losses) on sales of securities and 

foreclosed property, net of income 
taxes, included in net income above .... 
Per share ....••.•..................... 

Note 9. Retained Earnings 

Quarter Ended · 
December 31, Septftllber 30, June 30, Much 31, 

1990 1990 1990 1990 

$29,510 
6,0:42 

.85 

$30,601 
6,163 

.!if> 

5 

$30,584 
6,469 

.91 

386 
.05 

$31,946 
6,7SS 

.95 

-· 

Retained earnings of Wesco include $48, 139 of undistributed retained earnings of Mutual 
Savings, $47,314 of which were taken as special bad debt deductions for inco111e tax purposes 
through 1968, after which such deductions were no longer available to Mutual~vings..due to its 
having reached. !;ertain limitations, T~es!! _ de~'!ctions were not related to amoun~a,,losses actu.ally ... ·--.!J 
anticipated and were not charged against income for financial reporting pur]l<ises:A ncluded in the 
$48, 139 figure is $825 representing gains to date on Mutual Savings' sales of foreclosed real estate. If, 
in the future, any portion of such retained earnings is used for any purpose other than to absorb loan 
losses, including payment of dividends to Wesco or distribution in liquidation, such withdraY{al will 
necessitate accrual and payment of income taxes. 

Because of the special bad debt deductions and other differences in reporting items for tax return 
and financial statement purposes, Mutual Savings' ability to pay dividends to Wesco without being 
subject to tax is currently limited to approximately $11,000, plus its future earnings on a tax-return 
basis. (Dividends of $4,000 and SS,000 were declared by Mutual Savings in 1990 and 1989, and none 
in 1991.) 

Under FIRREA, each savings and loan association is required to maintain specified levels of net 
worth. Although Mutual Savings' net worth (16.l'!& of assets) is far in excess of its re[illlatcry 
requirements as of December 31, 1991, its ability to pay dividends in future years may be dependent 
on sale, by mid-1994, of a portion of its investment in Freddie Mac common stock, whose 1991 
yearend market value far exceeds its book carrying cost. (See Note 2.) 

Note 10. Postretirement Benefit Plans 

In December 1990 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued a statement which will 
require employers to accrue in advance the cost of health benefits for their retired employees. This 

Dollar amouniS in thousands excepl for .mounts per smre 
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statement, which tiecom~s.effective in 1993, will have little, if any, effect on Wesco's consolidated 
financial statement:S. ·,.,. 

Note 11. Business Segment Data 
Consolidated financial information for each of the three most recent years is presented below, 

broken down as to Wesco's three business segments - financial, insurance and industrial. 

:- The financial segment includes the accounts of Wesco, Mutual Savings and the latter's service 
subsidiary, as well as femporary c<ish investments and other investments of Precision Steel and its 
subsidiaries and of New America•Electric, together with related interest and dividend income and gain 
or loss on related sales. The insurance segment includes the accounts of Wes-FIC. The industrial 
segment includes the operating accounts of Precision Steel and its subsidiaries and of New America 
Electric. 

1991 1996 1969 

s 45,615 s 36,953 $ 34,555 
21,822 20,489 64,356 

65,409 65,199 69,484 

$132,846 $122,641 $168,395 

Revenues: 
Financial. •.........••••••••...•..•..•..•... : ........... . 
Insurance .............................................. . 
Industrial . "·' ........................................... . 

-· 
s 22,249 s 10,693 s 9,069 

15,095 16,689 23,610 

2,373 3,461 4,840 
(315) (295) (395) 

(4,773) (4,758) (3,939) 

s 34,629 s 25,790 s 33, 185 

Operati11!1 profit before taxes: 
Financial ............................................... . 
Insurance .............................................. · 
Industrial .............................................. . 
Corporate expenses •......••....•......•.....•...•.•..•.. 
Interest expense on notes payable ....................... . 

The above revenue and operating profit data include securities gains before taxes, as follows: 

Financial. •••......•.••.•.•..•.•.....•........•....... :.... S 10,714 S S 17 
593 8,955 

s 8,972 
Insurance ................................................ . 

Additional business segment data follow: 
capital expenditures, excluding expenditures in connection 

with business acquisitions: 
Financial ............................................... . 
Industrial .............................................. • 

Depreciation and amortization of tangible assets: 
Financial •. ' .•.•••••••••••..•..•..•.•.•....•...••......... 
Industrial .............................................. • 

Identifiable assets at yearend: 
Financial. ............................... · .. · ... • · · · · • · · • 
Insurance .............................................. . 
Industrial .............................................. . 

s 10,714 

s 2,255 
4,681 

s 6,936 

s 347 
624 

s 1, 171 

$445,073 
396,095 

29,961 

$871,129 

Dollar amounts in thousands exCept for amounts per sl1are 

s 593 

$ 606 s 211 
697 1,267 

s 1,303 s 1.478 

s 3f>1 $ 358: 
749 823 

~-];.110 s 1,1~ 

$436,593 $438,441 
283,924 275,735 

23,564 23,329 

$744,081 5737,505 



WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
SCHEDULE I-MARKETABLE SECURITIES-OTHER INVESTMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1991 
(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Name of lnuer 
and Tiiie of f.11Ch l11ue 

Number of Shares 
of Stock or 

Prh1cipal Amount 
of Notes 

CONSOLIDATED 

Securities with fixed maturities: 
Mortgage-backed securities guaranteed lly Federal 

Home Loan Mortgage Corpo1ation ("Freddie Mac"), 
Federal National Mortgage Association and Govern
ment National MDrtgage Association ...•...••.•.•.. 

Convertible preferred stock of Salomon Inc• •.••.•..•. 
Col\\1ertible preferred stock of Champion International 

Corporation• ...••.•........••. -,.· ••..•.........••.. 

$ 128,881 
100,000 shares 

i 
23,000 shares 

State and municipal bonds .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. • . .. .. . $ 76,070 
12,000 shares Other ............................................ . 

Marketable equity securities (common stocks): · 
Freddie Mac ................ " .........•...•..... 2,400,000 shares 

The Coca-Cola Company ........................ . 
The Gillette Company ........................... . 
Other .......................................... . 

1,801,400 shares 
1,600,000 shares 

275,7<Y.i .shares 

l!EGISTRANT ONLY 

Cost 

$129,510 
100,000 

23,000 
75,479 
12,000 

$339,989 

$ 71,729 
40,761 
40,000 
15,370 

$167,860 

Mvket 
Volue 

$132,179 
102,000 

23,000 
79,469 

7,800 
•. 5344,448 

$330,000 
144,562 

89,800 
15,172 

$579,534 

hW.ce 
Sheet 

Cu.yins 
Value 

$129,510 
100,000 

23,000 
75,479 
12,000 

$339,989 

s 71,729 
144,562 

89,800 
14,728 

$320,819 

Convertible preferred stock of Salomon Inc• .•..•....... 
Conv.ertible preferred stock of Champion International 

50,000 shares S 50,000 $ 51,000 S 50,000 

8,000 shares 8,000 8,000 8,000 
s 58,000 s 59,000 s 58,000 

Corporation• ••.•.•..•..•••.•.•.............•....... 

• Market quotations are not available. Charles T. Munger. Chairman of the Board and President of Wesco, acting on behalf of 
the board of directors of Wesco, in consultation with Wanen E. Buffett, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officet of 
Berkshire Hathaway Inc., Wesco's' ultimate parent, has determined the fair values of the convertible preferred stocks. 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
,, SCHEDULE Ill - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

,." /',},'.,,;· BALANCE SHEET 
" ...... ,. (Dollar amounts in thousands) 

ASSETS 
Cash and temporary cash investments (including 

savings accounts at Mutual Savings of $2,058 and 5229) .•..•..•.•.......•••..•• 
Convertible preferred stocks •.••••..•.•••..•....••• , ..•..... ,. ..•.........•.•...• 
Investment in subsidiaries, at equity: 

Mutual Savings .••••. , .•.•.•• _ .......................... , ....•.•••.. ···-• ..•.••.•... 
Precision Steel .••.••.••••••••••••....•..••........•......•..••.•.•••••••••••• 
Wes-FIC •••••.••.••.••..••.••..•.•••............. • · · · · · · ... • • · · · • · · · · • · · · · · · 
New America Electric ....................................................... . 
Other ...................................................................... . 

Prop~rtY and equipment ....................................................... . 
Other assets .................................................................. . 

LIABILffiES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY . 
Notes payable ................................................................ . 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ........................................ . 
Income ·taxes payable ....... : ................................................. . 
Total liabilities •••••..•••.••.•..•.•.•.•..••.. , ....••......•...••..••..•.......•. 
Shareholders' equity (see consolidated balance· sheet) ..•.•.....••...............• 

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

December 31, 
1991 1990 

$ 2,541 
58,000 

59,244 
24,660 

283,801 
8,377 

165 
5,125 

967 
$442,880 

$ 35,429 
427 
661 

36,517 
406,363 

$442,880 

$ 1, 149 
58,000 

48,950 
22,714 

200,029 
8,417 

151 
3,163 
2,933 

$345,506 

$ 35,559 
507 
462 

36,528 
308,978 

$345,506 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Year Ended December 31, 

1'191 19!l0 1989 

Revenues: 
Dividends on preferred stocks .. • . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. . .. .. • . .. .. • • .. • . $ 5,240 
Interest on temporary cash investments ......... • .· • . . . .. • .. .. • .. • .. 27 
Rental o( office, store and garage premises, Jess expenses . • • • • • • . • . . 2,092 
Divi!'ends from subsidiaries .............. , .... -.................... - - ·· -
Othe, • • . • .. . • . . .. • .. . •• • • .. .. ... .... .. . .. .•• • • . • .. . .. .. .. • • . • • 81 

Expenses: ... 
Interest ori notes payable ........................................ . 
General and administrative ...................................... . 

Income before items shown below ................................ .. 
Income tax provision ............................................ .. 
Equity in l.!ndistributed earnings of subsidiaries ...................... . 

Net income .............................................. . 
Retained earnings - beginning of year ............................. . 
Cash dividends declared and paid .................................. . 
Retained earnings - end of year ................................... . 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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7,440 

3,262 
777 

4,039 
3,401 
( 114) 

26.235 
29,522 

251,573 
(6,123) sm.m 

. a• 

s 5,240 s 4,553 
27 318 

2,064 2,007 
4,000 5,000 

47 25 
11,378 11,903 

3,232 3,269 
692 769 

3,924 4,038 
7,454 7,865 
(138) (65) 

18,113 22,534 
25,429 30,334 

231,981 207,201 
(5,837) (5,554) 

$251,573 $231,981 

<QZ 
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o · WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 
SCHEDULE Ill - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

".::" STATEMENT Of CASH FLOWS 
(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Cash ft<>Ws from operating activities: 
Net income .•...••.•••.•...••.•.••••..•.•••...••••...•.•••••.... 
Adjustments ta reconcile net income with net cash, including 

temporary cash investments, provided by operating activities -
IJlaease (decrease) ·in income taxes payable· ••..••.. :· .......... .. 
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries .........•.•....... 
Other, net ..••....••..•..••..•.•••.••.••...•........•......... 

Net cash providep by operating activities •••••.....•...••.... 

Cash· ftows from investing activities: 
Purchases of securities ..•.•.•.••.••....•.•••....••.•...........•. 
Other, net •••.•••....•..•..••.•...•••••••.......•....•.......... 

Net cash used by investing activities •.•.....•...•....••...•. 

Cash .ftows .from financing_activities: 
Repayment of advance by subsidiary .••.•.•.•.....•.•.•.......•... 

· issuance of 8%% Notes due 1999 •...••....•••••. , •..........•.••. 
Redemption of 10111'1& Notes due 1991 .•.•.•...•...•.............. 
Payment of cash dividends ••.••.•.•...•.•••••••.............••... 
Other, net .••.••........••..•••••...••...•••.•••....•..........• 

Net cash used by financing activities .•. • .•..•........••..•.• 
lnaease (decrease) in•cash, including temporary cash investments .•.. 
Cash;;,including temporary cash investments - beginning of year ..... . 
Cash;· including temporary cash investments ...... end of year •.••••...... 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

Ye•r Ended December 31, 
1991 1990 19119 

$ 29,522 $ 25,429 $ 30,334 

199 (80) 269 
(24,235) (20,113) (22,534) 

(1,792) 919 173 
3,694 6,155 8,242 

(8,000) 
(249) (691) (189) 
(249) (691) (8,189) 

4,200 
30,000 

(25,000) 
(6,123) (5,837) (5,554) .. 

(130) ( 119) (424) 
(2,053) (5,956) (978) 
1,392 (492) (925) 
1,149 1,641 ~~ 

s 2,541 s 1,149 $ 1,641 
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MUTUAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION 
' (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Wesco Financi,111 Corpot'ation) 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
(Dollar illllounts in thousands) 

December 31, 

ASSETS 

Cash and temporary cash investments ...........•...................... 
State and municipal bonds, at cost (market $14,576 and $18,084) ...•.... 
Mortgage-backed securiti.es (market $132,179 and $24,617) ............. . 
Real estate .loans receivable, yielding 8.53% and 9.20% •...•.•............ 
Marketable equity securities owned by Mutual Savings, at cost: 

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. common stock 
(market $330,000 and $117,000) ...•..........•................... 

Public utility preferred stocks ( 1990 market $45,719) .•.•.•..•.......•. 
Other marketable securities, at cost ( 1990 market $4,558) .............. . 
Investment in preferred stock of Salomon Inc, by service subsidiary •...... 
Real estate held for sale .....•......................•..•.•............. 
Investment in stock of Federal Home Loan Bank .••.•.................... 
Other assets ...••••..•.•..........•..•....•......................•.... 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Savings accounts, paying 5.88% and 7.43% ............................. . 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities .....•........... 
Income taxes payable, principally deferred ..•...••...•.•.•....•......... 
Notes payable to Federal Home Loan Bank, 8.73%, due August 10, 1994 ..• 

Sha;eholder's equity: 
Guarantee stock and additional paid-in capital ..•..••...•.............. 
Retained earnings - substantially restricted ................•....••.... 

Total shareholder's equity ...................•.......•....•.... 

1991 1990 

$ 22,876 
14,202 

129;510 
100,674 

71,729 

24,037 
1,219 
3,046 

$367.495 

$269,015 
837 

1,499 
16,900 

306,251 

100 
59, 144 
59,244 

$367,495 

$ 62,326 
16,925 
23;727 

107,375 

71,729 
36,652 

4,524 
13,000 
15,424 

1,267 
3.430 

$356,601 

$266,363 
2,689 
1,699 

16,900 
307,651 

100 
48,850 
46,950 

$356,601_ 

$ Cash dividends declared during year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ===== $ 4,000 

See notes to consolidated financial statements of Wesco Financial Corporation. 
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WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER 1-4720 

EXHIBITS TO FORM 10-K 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991 

3a. Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of Wesco 
Financial Col"poraticin (incor[;Grated by reference 
to Exhibit 3a to Annual Report on Form 10-K of 
Wesco Financial Corporation. fot year ended 
December 31, 1989). 

4.1 Form of Indenture dated October 2, 1989 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to 
report on Form 8-K of Wesco Financial Corporation 
dated October 31, 1989, File No. 33-31290). 

4.2 Form of Supplemental Indenture dated October 15, 
1989 (incorporated_ by :refe.rence to Exhibit 4.1 to 
report on Form 8-K of Wesco Financial Corporation 
dated October 31, 1989, Fife No. 33-31290). 

22. List of subsidiaries 

··-
?(. 

Filed 

x 

Incorporated 
By Reference 

x 

x 

x 
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iJlscUISIJRE . e 
. Information Services, Inc. 

5161 River Road 
Bethesda, MD 20816 

(301) 951·1300 
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Exhibit 22 to 
Wesco Financial Corporation 
Form 10-K 
For Year Ended 
December 31. 1991 

WESCO FINANClAL CORPORATION 
SUBSIDIARIES OF WESCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION 

Name of Subsidiary 

WSC Insurance Agency 

Mutual Savings and Loan Asso\::iation 
Montecito Sea Meadow Mutual 

____ !'later Company, Inc. 

Wesco Holdings Midwest, Inc. 
Precision Steel Warehouse, Inc. 

Precision Steel Warehouse, Inc.
Charlotte Service Center 

Precision Brand Products 
Wesco-Financial Insurance Co. 

New America Electrical Corp. 

.~---

s••· 

Percentage 
owned by State of 

Registrant Incorporation 

100% California 

100% California 

100% California ---
100% Nebraska 
100% Illinois 

100% Delaware 
100% Delaware 
100% Nebraska 

80% California 

,, 

4 

s ts 


